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Independent Auditors' Report
To the shareholders of Advent Pharma Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Advent Pharma Limited ["the Company"J, which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 lune 2022, and Statement of Profit or Loss

and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows

for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view in all material
respects, of the financial position of the Company as at 30 |une 2022, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards [FRSsJwhere practicable, the Companies Act L994, the Securities and

Exchange Rules L9B7 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accorciance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for-

Professional Accountants IESBA codeJ together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh UCABJ Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of'matters
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention on the matters disclosed:

1. The company reported BDT 2,587,352 which was payable against dividend as on 30 ]une
2A22. Upon comparing these outstanding balances with the corresponding bank account held

by the company, we noted the said bank account had a balance of BDT 94,6L9 not sufficient as

on the reporting date to settle outstanding payable against dividend

2. During the audit at the company, we noted that the company made some payments against
purchase and expenses in cash mode instead of A/C payee cheque or bank ti'ansfer which
indicates violation of Income tax ordinance l-984 guideline.

3. As perthe section 234 of the Bangladesh LabourAct, 2006, "Establishment of Workers Profit
Participation Fund and Welfare fund" - every company is to pay, within 9 (nine) months of the

close of every year 5o/o of profit before tax and transfer to respective "Participatory Fund",
"Welfare Fund" and "Workers Welfare Foundation fund" established under section 14 at the

ratio of B0:10:10. But the company did not make payment during the year under audit.

4. Depreciation methods, useful lives & residual value should be reviewed annually and adjusted if
appropriate. During the year the company's did not review its PPE rate of depreciation.

R
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Inciicate that the auditor's opinion is not modified in respect of the matter emphaqized
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgmen! were of most significance

in our audit of the financial statement of the current period, These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Risk Our response to the risk
Revenue recognition

During the year, the Company recognized
sales turnover of BDT 530,47L,262 which
has inreased by BDT 26,870,432 as

compared with previous year.

Sales revenue recognizedby the Company as

per IFRS: 15, 'Revenue from Contracts with
Customers' & Company Policy. Revenue is
recognized based on point of delivery and
when relevant performance obligations are
satisfied. The company adopted IFRS: 15
'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' as

continued from last year.

We considered sales revenue as an item of
significant audit areas during our audit
because'of its predominance in determining
the financial performance of the Company.
Sales includes cash collection from
customers.

Our audit procedures included the
following to test the design and operating
effectiveness of key control focusing on:

creation and modification.

considering step bY steP

procedure.
Our substantive procedures in relation to
revenue recbgnition and measurement
comprise the following:

documenting the process of
revenue recognition and
measurement followed bY the
Company.

stipulated and contract value in the
contract with invoice and delivery
challan issued to evaluate point of
recognition and measurement.

sales revenue recognized bY

inspecting source documents such

as contract made with the
customer, delivery challan and VAT
challan.

revenue recognized during the
year with VAT returns submitted
to VAT authority;

appropriateness and presentation
of disclosure notes with IFRS 15:

Revenue from contracts with
customers.

See note no.25 Revenue in the financial statements
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Valuation of closing inventories

Closing inventories aggregating to BDT
80,532,01-l- was recognized in the statement
of financial position as on 30 fune 2022.
Compared with previous year, this has

increased by BDT 5,L20,1,02.

Closing inventories were all held at factory
premises of the Company. Since determining
valuation of these inventories involves
management judgements which results in
estimation uncertainty, we considered this an
area of significant audit attention to be
emphasized during the audit.

Our audit responses comPrise the
following procedures:

implementation of keY inventorY
control operating across factory
premises.

physical inventory at the reporting
date.

instructions of management count
procedures during the count.

report as on 30 |une 2020 and
reconciling count results to closing
inventories listings and performing
test count on selected items to test
completeness, accuracy and
existence of inventories.

inventories comprising raw
materials, work-in-process and
finished goods and comparing net
realizable value on selected
samples to test their valuation.

See note no. T,lnventories in the financial statements

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment IPPEJ was
carried at BDT 1,,400,098,2L5 representing
over B07o of total assets of the colnpany as on
30 June 2022. The company reported addition
to PPE of BDT 21"3,885,21,2 during the year.

Property, plant and equipment [PPE) are subject
to recognition and measurement criteria only after
satisfactorily meeting relevant requirement as per
IAS 16.

The company is also required to perform
assessment for impairment when there is condition
which suggests indication of assets being impaired.

Our audit procedures perforrned during
the audit to address the risks identified
consist of the following:

detailed understanding regarding
procurement process of PPE and
identified relevant control points
and their implementation.

) Reviewing recognition,
measurement and valuation basis
of PPE in compliance with
requirement of IAS 16: ProPertY,
plant and equipment.

against the acquisition of PPE

made during the year to test their

3
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accuracy,
ownership
statements.

valuation and
in the financial

and presentation of disclosures
notes to the financial statements
with the requirement of IAS 16
and other relevant IFRSs.

See note no.4, Property, plant and equipment in the financial statements

Measurement of current year income tax and deferred tax

During the year, the Company recognized
current year income tax of Tk. 3,190,995 and
cleferrecl tax Tk. 29,573,995 respectively in the
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. Both of these expenses
Iiave increased significantly compared to
corresponding expense recognized in the last

.\/eiir.

Deternrinntion of both current year income tax
;rrrd deferreri tax involves compliance with the
Inconre Tax Ordinance [TO) 1,984 and latest
iiiiance act along with IAS 12: Income Tax.

Our audit responses adopted during the
audit to address the risk identified
comprise the following:

management procedures involved
in determining both current year
income tax and deferred tax.

reviewed relevant section of the
ITO and SRO to test the accuracY
of rate applied by the CompanY.

used in determining tax
depreciation in compliance with
the latest finance act which is
used to determine taxable profit
and deferred tax.

of current year income tax anti
deferred tax as given by the
Company.

completed and compared amount
of tax paid by the Company with
amount recognized in the
financial statements.

See note no. 24 & 17 , incorne tax & deferred tax expenses in the financial statements

Bank Loan

As refereed note no L4 & 15 in the financial
statement the company recognized Long
Term Borrowings of BDT LL,0L6,476 and
Short-term Borrowings of BDT 43,270,7LL
respectively at their reporting date.

adopted during the audit includes
the following test or details

4
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Loan liability borrowings from bank were
considered s key audit matter because this
external forrn of credit facilities availed by
the company require fulfillment of several
terms and require fulfillment of several
terms and conditions as mentioned in loan
sanction letter issued by lending bank.

Other Matter
Due to the outbreak of global pandemic "Covid-1-9" declared by the World Health Organization

[WHO) ancl subsequent spread of the virus resulting in deteriorating situation in Bangladesh

dr,rring the conduct of audit at the company, our audit procedures were mainly tailored to the
giaterial areas of the financial statements with more emphasis placed on cbtaining
documentary evidence from the company and testing their accuracy using the online platforms

arid limited physical verification to avoid the risk of getting contacted the virus and safety of
auciit tean: nrembers.

l;tlier Iirfcrmation

lrlanagement is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the

informatioir in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor's report
tirereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.

Llur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
**p..ir any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistettt
n'ith the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this'other information we are required to report that fact' We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Interqal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act L994, the Securities and Exchange

Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as

management deterrnines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The cornpanies Act, L994

require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk

marlagement factions of the company. 
5

in support of bank loan rePorted in
the financial statement.

confirmation letter received from
the bank.

the company with loan statements
provided by bank to test accuracy
and completeness of exPenses in
relation to bank loan
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

Iiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's repoft that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a

nraterial rnisstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercised professional judgment and
maintained professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
e Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statetnents,

r,vhether due to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
fbr oui opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting frorn fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

r Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in circumstances.

a Evaiuated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial staternents or, if such disclosers are inaclequate, to modiff our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

" Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and event in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6



R AP-fISAN

Datecl, 27'l' October', 2022

Place: Dhaka

7.r/, ru t r, rr" 1,,Zn n a t t t tn t t t i

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identified during our audit.

We also provided those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicated with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determined those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We described these matters in our auditors'

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determined that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory ReQuirements
ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994, and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and

relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also

report that:
aJ We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our'

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due

verification thereof;

bJ In our opinion, proper books ofaccounts and records as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive

Income of the Company dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;

dJ The expenditures incurred.were for the purposes of the Company's business.

eJ The company adopted IFRS: L5 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' & IFRS 16:

'Leases' as continued from last year.

MD FCS

ARTISAN
Chartered Accountants

DYC : 2211060939 A544367 2
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Advent Pharma Ltd.
Rupayan Karim Tower,
Level # 10, 80, Kakrail V.I.P Road,

Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30,2022

f,nms,l,x
CHARTERE,D ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Tk.
30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-2021Particulars

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propcltl', Plant and Equipment

Capital Work in Progress (Building Construction)

Right ol use Assets

CURRENT ASSETS
I nventories
'l'r'acle ancl Othcr Receivablc

Advances, l)cposits and Pre-pa1-tlents

Iuvestr-nent in F-DR

Cash ancl Cash [:quivalents

Total Assets

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital

I{etained llarnin-qs

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Tcrm Bolt'o'"vings - (Net ol Current Portion)

Dcltrred ]'ax Liabilities
lease I-iability (Net of current poltion)

CURIIENT LIABILITIES
[,or-rg 'l erm Borrorrings(Currcnt Portion)

Sholt Term Bon'owings

Pa1'able to IPO Applicants
Tlacle and Othel Pay'ables

L In cl ai rred' D iv i clcncl Account
I)ividend l'af irblc

Lease liabilitl,(Culrent Portion)
Liabilities for expenses

Liabilitl' lbr contribution to WPPF

Provision 1bt' Curt'cnt l'ax

Total Liabilities
T'otal Shareholders' Equity and Liabilities

Net Asset Yaluc (NAV) per Share

Datccl: October 27, 2022

Place: Dhaka

Notes

4.00

5.00

6.00

14.00

17.00

2l .00

l4

1,602,785 437,121

1,643,680,989 __Lfl,042J15_

913.066"(XX)

32l.I 14.120

170

13.52

261

7.00

8.00
9.00

10.00

I 1.00

12.00

13.00

12013

I

1

14.00

15.00

r6.00
18.00

19.00

20.00

21.00

22.00

23.00

24.00

@
Company Secretary

330,231 ,332 285,862,625

__1,04,6!q2!2_ 1,520,042,745

3 3.00 14.I0

'I'hc annexed notcs and Annexure-A are lbrm an integral part of these llnancial statemcnts.

/.s
Chief Financial Officer

7 ,999

1,400,098,215
29 l2tt

1,227,902.159

810

80,532,01 I

116,t74,441
33,571,728

030

75,41 1.909

114,021.99r1

29.856.397

40,000.000

J 7

93 t .327 ,320

I

1 1 ,016.476
118,562.219

I 4.561 .9'16

1 r 8.988.224

7,912.963

43,270.711

I 0,1,3 55

10,421,383

2.587.352
640, I 30

8.497,409

40.532.060

I 998

7.1)12.963

3 6.826,566

109.35-5

8.917,226
3,681.708

2,868.779

607.545

8,468.549

30,508.76 1

11 003

Signed as per oul'annexed repol't olt .".,l fot.

Chairman



Advent Pharma Ltd.
Rupayan Karim Tower,

Level # 10, 80, Kakrail V.I.P Road,

Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Particulars

A Revenues

B Cost of Sales

C Gross Profit
Operating Expenses

D Administrative expenses

Selling & Marketing Expenses

E Operating Profit

Non Operating Expenses

F Financial Expenses

G Other Income

H Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

I Profit Before W.P.P.F'

J Contribution to W.P.P.F

K Profit Before Tax

L Income Tax Expenses

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

M Net Profit After Tax

N Other Comprehensive Income

O Total Comprehensive Income

P Earnings per Share (EPS)

lpnsaH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Year ended June 30,2022

25.00

26.00

27.00

28.00

29.00

30.00

31.00

530,471,262

(309,560,473)

503,600,830
(287,236,602)

220,910,788 216,364,228

777

143,347,277 145,587 ,032

I

1,3 61,158 3,3 14,913

(3 88,448)

1.22

136,810,639 ___gq2!9$1_
14,792) ----gl!2;s6)-

13 7 9L 15

1 7

97,530,857 113,589,841

23.00

24.00

17.00

____21,539fiJ_ __!i,sq2f11_
32.00 1.05

The annexed notes and Annexure-A are form an integral part of these financial statements.

&- )s - €ort),
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Chairman

Dated: October 27,2022
Place: Dhaka

Notes

Amount in Taka

July 01,2021
to

Jwe30,2022

July 01,2020
to

June 30,2021

(30,730,235)

933,2 7I

(28,900,700)

897 ,612.61

(3,190,995)
gq5

(3,041,494)

(17.559

Signed as per our annexed report on evqn date

/ / rJOJ



Advent Pharma Ltd.
Rupayan I(arim Tower,

Level # 10, 80, Kakrail V.LP Road,

Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Statement of Changes in EquitY
For the Year ended June 30, 2022

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year ended June 30,2021

Cprrs,aro
CHARTERED ACCOTINTANTS

Chairman

,

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
W

Signed as per our annexed report on even date

Dated: October 21,2022
Place: Dhaka

Particulars
Ordinary Share

Capital
Retained
Earnings Total

Balance as on July 01,2021 913,066,000 321,114,120 1,234,780, 120

Total Comprehensive Income 97,530,857 97,530,857

Stock Divid end (2020 -2021) 18,261,320 (18,261,320)

C asli D ivide nd (2020 -2021) (18,261,320) (18,261,320)

Balance as on June 30,2022 931,327,320 7

Particulars
Ordinary Share

Capital
Retained
Earnings Total

Balance as on July 01,2020 830,060,000 290,530,279 1,120,590,2'79

Total Comprehensive Income 113,589,841 113,589,841

Stock Divid end (20 1 9 -2020) 83,006,000 (83,006,000)

Balance as on June 30,2021 913,066,000 371,114,120 1.234.180.120

Dhaka

1.313.449.657



Advent Pharma Ltd.
Rupayan Karim Tower,

Level # 10, 80, Kakrail V.LP Road,

Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

Cprlsax
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended June30,2022

Particulars

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Receipts from Customers & Others

Cash Paid to Suppliers

Cash paid to Employees

Cash paid to Others
Tax Paid During This Year

Net cash generated from operating activities

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Paid for Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment

Paid for Capital Work -in- Progress (construction)

Investment in FDR
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets

Net cash used for investing activities

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIBS:

Net Received/Payment of Short Term Borrowings

Net Received/Payment of Long Term Borowings
Finartcial Expenses Paid

Cash Dividend Paid

Lease Payment

Refund to IPO Applicants

Net cash provided by financing activities

D. Net Increase(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E. Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

F. Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)

G. Net Operating Cash Flows ?er Share

(26,8 18,970)

1,62 5,780 (3,649,631)

2,689,030 662

4.314.810 2,689,030

1.93 1.94

Chiarman

Notes

36.00
37.00

38.00

39.00
40.00

529,679,977
(256,937,702)

(46,995,120)
(43,816,606)

86

5 t 1,129.901

(243,868,618)
(44,826,055)
(38, rs4.262)

(3,8e7.06.5)

179,571,683 1 I

41.00
42.00

44.00

43.00

(15,435,195)
(175,691,738)

40,ooo,ooo

(80e.400)

(183,248,421)

230,000

(151,126,933) (183,827,821)

6,444,144
(3,545,470)
(6,798,19 I )

(22,224,455)
(690,000)

(s,000)

13,468.490
(1.es4.22e)
(3,0 r0.43-1)

(8,077.03 8)

(632.500)

W
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Dated: October 27 ,2022
Place: Dhaka

Amount in Tal<a

2021June

July 01,2020
to

June 2022

July 01, 2021

to

Dhaka *
J?

Signed as per our annexed report on even date

(205,7 Ll)

/N



Advent Pharma Ltd.
Rupayan Karim Tower,
Level # 10, 80, Kakrail V.I.P Road,

Ramna, Dhaka-1000.

fpnsaru
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

As at and for the year ended 30 Juner2022

1.00 Corporate History of the Reporting Entity

Advent pharma Limited (The Company) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited Company under

the Companies Act, 1994 vide Registration No. C-6545 9(2951)/2007 dated 25th January , 2007. Subsequently

the company was converted into Public Company Limited by share 07 May,2016.

The registered office of the company and the factory is located at Plot # B50-54, BSCIC Industrial Estate,

Dhamrai, Dhaka- I 35 1, Bangladesh.

2.00 Corporate Business

The Company is a Pharmaceutical company which is engaged in manufacturing, importing and marketing of
animal health care drugs, nutritional supplements and feed additives for livestock like powder, bolus and liquicl

dosage forms. All products have duly been approved by Drug Administration Authority and Department of
Live Stock respectively.

3.00 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

3.01 Basis of Measurement of Elements of Financial Position

The financial statements of the company have been prepared on going concern assumption under historical cost

convention, on accrual basis and in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (lASs)-

. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Excahnge

Rules 2020, the requirements of Financial Reporting Act2015, Value Added Tax and Supplimentary Duty Act

2012, Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and other laws and regulations applicable for the company'

The fbllowilg International Accounting Standards were applied for the preparation of the financial statemcni:.

1br tlie year.

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estin,ates and Errors

IAS l0 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS l6 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS 19 Employee Benefits

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

IAS 33 Earnings per Share

IAS 36 Impairment of Assets

Dhaka
*
la



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS 8 Operating Segments

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS l5 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 16 Leases

Going Concern Assumption

Management have assessed the going concern assumptions during the preparation of the financial statements oi'

the company, Management believe that no events or conditions give rise to doubt about the ability of thc

company to continue in operation in the fbreseeable future. This conclusion is drawn based on knowledgc oi

the cornpany, the estimated economic outlook and related identified risks and unceftainties. It has becri

concluded that it is reasonable to apply the going concern concept as the underlying assumption fbr tlr,:

financial statements.

Structure, Content and Presentation of Financial Statements

Being the general purpose financial statements, the presentation of these financial statements is in accorclatrctr

with the guiclelines provided by IAS I Presentation of Financial Statements. The finar-rcial statements comprisc'

the fbllowing;

i) Statement of Financial Position as at June 30,2022

ii) Statemerrt of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended June 30,2022

iii) Statenrent of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30,2022

iv) Statenrent of cash flows fbr the year ended June 30,2022

v) Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at anci

fbr the year ended June 30,2022

Presentational and X'unctional Currency
The figure in tlie financial statements has been presented in Bangladesh Taka Currency and has been Routtdcr.l

off to the nearest Taka where necessary.

Reporting Period

Tlreperiodofthefinancial statementscovers l2(Twelve)monthsfrom0l July,2021to30June,2022.

3.06 RevenueRecognition
With Compliance of IFRS 15, revenue has been recognized by applying the following five steps:

I . Identify the contract with the custotner

2. Identify the perfortnance obligations in the contract

3. Detern,ine the transaction price
zl. Allocate the transaction price

5. Recognize revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied'

We have recognized revenue when allthe recognition criteria are met'

3.07 Lease

The entity has adoptecl IFRS l6 from 01 July, 2019 and have been reviewed office rent agreetnent in light oi'

the new rules in IFRS 16. On adoption of IFRS l6 the entity recognizes a right-o1'-use asset and a lease liabilitr

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at date of 0l .ltrlr-
' 2019 discountecl using the incremental borrowing rate. Subsequently, right-of-use asset is ad.ir,rsted 1'or'

depreciation and lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease payments. The lease payment is split itrtit ;r

principal and interest portion which are both presented in the statement of cash flows. Depreciation has bccrr

charged on right-of use assets on a straight line basis during the lease period. Incremental borrowing ratc i,;

@12%. Lease liability has been calculated following fullretrospective method

Fl h: lra



3.08 Property, Plant and EquiPment

Initial Recognition and measurement
property, plant and equipment have been capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation in compliance with the requirements of IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment. The

cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its imporV purchase price including non refundable duty taxes and any

other directly attributable incidental cost of bringing the assets for its intended use.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

In accordance with the provisions of IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment. Depreciation charged on an asset

when the assets are available for use. Depreciation is charged on all fixed assets on reducing balance method.

The Rate of depreciation for this year as below:

Particulars 30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-2021

Land

Land 2.50% 2.50%

Bu 250% 2.500h

Plant & 5% 5%

Sub-Station 10% 10%

Motor Vehicle t5% t5%

Furniture & Fixture t0% l0%

Solar Panel t0% t0%

Generator t0% 10%

Air Conditioner 5\',o 5%

Office t t0% 10%

HVAC S 5% 5%

5% 5%

Product 5% 5%

ETP 5% 5%

Books & Journals 15% 15%

Capital x'oik-in-nrogress :

Capital worl<-in-progress represents the cost incurred for acquisition and/or construction of items of prope|t)-

plant ancl equiprnent that were not available for use at the end of 3Otl' June,2022 and these are stated at cosl

The items of capital r,vorl< in progress are recognized when risks and rewards associated with srrch assets .1t'-'

transf-erred to the corlpany.

C:tpitalization of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asscl

includecl in the cost of those assets in cornpliance with IAS 23 Borrowing Costs. However, capitalization oi

borrow,ing costs is ceased when acquisition of relevant asset is completed. In this year no borrowing costs havc

been capitalized.

3.09 Dispos:rl and Impirement

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected fiom its t-tsc atlt:

subsequent disposal. Gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is detemined as tir'"'

difltrence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as gailt or'

loss from disposal of the asset under other income in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other CotnpreherlsiYC

Inco1ne. Depreciation has been charged on disposal assets up to the date of disposal. DLrring the ycar tirt

cornpany has desposed Motor Vehicle.

Dhaka

Labrotory Equipment



3.10 Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits and short term deposit, highly liquid

investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk

ofchanges in value.

3.11 Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value as prescribed by IAS 2Inventories. Cost is

determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure incurred in the

normal course of business in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable

value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

3.12 Events after the Reporting Period
' 

Events after the Reporting Period that provide additional information about the companies position at the date

of statement of Financial position are reflected in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period

that are non adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.13 Statement of Cash Flows

' The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards IAS 7

Statement of Cash Flows and cash flows from the operating activities have been presented under direct method

considering the provision of paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provides that "Entities are encouraged to report cash

flows from operating activities using the direct method".

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD12006115B

l2}SlAdmin/8l dated 08 August 2018, Cash Flows from operating activities has been reconciled with net

income using the indirect method

3.14 Related Party Disclosures

The company in normal course of business carried out a number of transactions with related parties that fall

within the'definition of related party as prescribed by IAS 24 Related Pafi Disclosures. This has been

disclosed in a separate note-45 to the financial statements.

3.15 Earnings Per.Share

The company calculates Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with the requirement of IAS 33 Earnings Per

Share, which has been shown on the face of the Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income.

Basic earnings
This represents earnings for the year ended June 30, 2022 attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

Basic earnings per share
This has been calculated dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of 'shares outstanding

during the year.

Dituted earniirgs per share

No diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year.presented as Advent Pharma Ltd. has no

dilutive potential ordinary shares.

*
q Dhaka *



3.16 Impairment of Assets

I) Financial Assets
, Accounts receivable and others receivables are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any

objective evidence of impairment. Financial assets are impaired if objective indicates that a loss event has

occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estirnated

future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliahly. Objective evidence that financial assets are

impaired can include default of delinquency by a debtor, indicates that a debtor of issuer will enter bankruptcy

etc.

II) Non-Financial Assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The company assesses at each

reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exits, the

company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its

fair value less cost to sell and its value in use. Carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable

amount by recognizing an impaired loss is recognized immediately in statement of comprehensive income

unless the asset is carried at revalued amount. Any impaired loss of a revalued asset treated as a revaluation

decrease.

All fixed and financial assets have been reviewed and it was confirmed that no such assets have been impaircti

ciLrring the year and for this reason no provision has been made for impairment of assets.

3.17 Provisions
In accordance with the gLridelines as prescribed by IAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Corrtingcr:i

Assets", provisions are recognizedin the following situations:

a) r,vhen the company has an obligation (legalor constructive) as a result of past events;

b) rvhen it is probable that an outflow of resources ernbodying economic benefits will be required to settle tlic

obligation; and

c) when reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.

J.l8 Income Tar

Current Tax
provisiol for taxation has been made as per rates prescribed in Finance Act, 2022 and the Income 'T'itr

Ordinance. 1984 on the profit made by the company.

Del'erred Tax

The company accounts for deferred tax as per IAS l2Income Taxes. Deferred Tax is arising due to tetl.tporar'.'

cliff'erencc irr betrveen carrying amount of book value of assets & liabilities and its tax base. The tax ratt

prevailing at the balance sheet date is used to determine deferred tax.

3.19 Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
'Ihe company has created a fund for workers " Workers profit participation fund (WPPF)" as per Banglaclc-clr

Labour Act 2006 (amended 2018) by 5% of profit after charging such expenses.

3.20 VAT

Company Produces both Vatable and Non-Vatable Product. The company paid VAT only on vatable itetns arrti

enjoying exemption for non vatable items as per S.R.O No. 163-AIN120221176'YAT, dated: June 01.2022-

3.21 Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in the respect of previous year for all numeric information in the
' 

financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of

the current year's financial statement.



3.22 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset to one entity and a financial liability or

equity instrument to another entity as per IFRS 9 Financial Instruments.

Financial Assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument to another entity, Trade

receivables and other receivables. The company initially recognize a financial asset in its statement of
financial position when, and only when, the company becomes a party to the contractual provision of the

instrument. The company derecognize a frnancial asset when, and only when; the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the financial asset expire or transfer the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial

asset.

Financial Liabilities
The company initially recognize a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only

when, the company becomes aparry to the contractual provision of the instrument. The company derecognize a

financial liabilify from its statement of financial position when, and only when, it is extinguished, that is whe;r

the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

3.23 Employee Benefits

The Company's employee benefits include the following:

Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits include salaries, bonuses etc. Obligations for such benefits are measured on an

undiscontinued basis are expensed as the related service is provided.

Worker's profit participation fund (WPPF')

The company rccognized WPPF at the rate of 5%o on profit after charging such expenses before tax and

payment is made to the workers as per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Act,2006 (Amended 2018).

3.24 Operating Segments:

The chief operating decision maker of the company, together with other senior management personnel.

reviewed the frnancial information of the products such as revenue, expenses and allocation of resources. The

company performed its operation on aggregate basis and manages the operations as a single operating segment.

Hence, it is felt that segment reporting is not required to be disclosed as per IFRS 8 Operating Segments'

3.25

3.26

Other Income
Olher Ipcome aries from FDR Interest Income, Bank Interst lncome, Sales of Wastage and Toll charge.

Risk Managcment:

The management of the company is overall responsible for the establishment and oversight of the corrpar.I\"\

risk managernent frarnework. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are revierved regularlv ttr

reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities. The company has exposure to the fbllou'ing

risk tbr its use of financial instrument.

Credit Risk

Liquidity Risl<

Market Risk

Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk of a financiaI loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financiaI instrtttlr:tli

faits to geet its contructual obligations and arises principally from the company's receivables. As at 30.ltttr.:.

2022 there has no credit risk against receivables.



Management perception :

To mitigate the the credit risk the management of the company follows robust credit controll and collection

polices. The company has dedicated credit collection team who are responsible for any dues and they have been

demonstrating remarkable performance in collecting receivables as per company's credit and collection policy.

Liquidity Risk:

Liquiclity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its financial obligrtiorr'.

on tirne or at a resunable price.

Management perception:

The company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient

liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and streesed conditions, without incurring

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. Typically, management ensures that it has

sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial

obligation through preparation of the cash forcast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial

obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/ fund to make the expected payment within due date.

Market Risk:
Market risk is refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of the

company. Mostly, the risk arrises from falling demand for the product or service which would harm the

performance of the company. On the other hand, strong marketing and brand management would help the

company increase their customer base.

Management perception:
Management is fully aware of the market risk, and act accordingly. Market of animel health products in

Bangladesh is growing rapidly. Moreover the company has a strong marketing and brand management to

increase the customer base and customer loyalty.

3.27 Authorisation for Issue

l'he financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of Directors of the Company ort 27 Octobci'.

2022.

Dhaka
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Amount in Taka
un-2027

4.00 Property, Plant and Equipment
A. Cost

Opcning Balancc
Add: Addition during the year

I-ess: Drsposzrl during the year

B. Acoumulated Deprecration

Opening Ilaiance
Add. Dcpreciation oharged during the 1'ear

I-ess. Ad.justrnent during tlie year

\\'ritten donn Value (A-B)

l)!tails ore sluntn in Annexure-4.

5.00 (llpital Work In l'rogress (Builtling Construction)
Oponing Balaucs

.,\clclition during the year
-l'ransll'r to Faotory Building

Olosing Balance

(r.(10 ltight of usc Assets

Beginning Balance

Additron fbr llcnerval
Deprceiatiott l.rpettses

Closing Ilalancc

7.(lll InYrntories
I'inishcd Goods (Note-26.00)
Rari, lvlatcritls (l.lote-26.01 )

Packing Marerials (Note-26.02.0 I )
Spare Parts (Note-26.02.2)

\\'ork In I'rocess (Note-26.00)

-l'otal

8.00,\ccountsllcccivablcs
'frade T{eceivable

1,381,013,653

213,885,212

I ,21,1,,10d,20 I

168,088.02(r

( 1..178.5 71)

I ,381 ,01l,(r5l

153.1t r.49,+

4 1,689, I 56

1,594,898,865

194,800.650

1,400,098,215 l_22724ri2_

29,724,128
I 75.691.738

( l 98"028.867)

5.924. I 63

190.t t7 .421
(166,3 17.-+.56)

7 29,124,128

437.t24
t,'718.493

(s82.832)

1,019,95.)

(582,83 r )

1,602,785 437.124

33,685.358
l7lol l-17

7,067.613

9l ,458
12.396.345

32,626,808

2-5.7.16. l()0
(r.-110,426

ti.l. I i 5

I l) 5"-t I 50

.\gcing ol'l'ratle lLcccivable
N,lore tharr six rnontlis

Less than six nronths

l he classillcatiotr of reccivables as recluired b1'the Schedule XI olthe Cornpanies Act,

I 99,1 are bclorv:

75,411,909

1]l6.174,141 I 14.02 I ,99u

116,174,441 114,021,998

15,30 I ,521
t00,872.9t7

I 6.629.012

97 966

t16,174,441 ____111,021J9!_

I t6.t74,441

116,174,441 114.021,998

I 1.1,02 I .99E

9.00 ,,\dvanct's, Dcposits & Prc-pa1men1s

.A.clvances (Note # 9.01)

[)eposits (Note ll 9.02)

I)repavrncuts (Note # 9.03)
VAT Currcut Aocouttt

'l otal

27,878,90s
3,6s7 ,243

53,206

1,982.374

21.74t.173
1.129.724

4i.-521

3.91 1.t77

cons idered and rn of which the secured.ls

rvhioh the company holds no the

or bad.

clue bi, directors or other oflicers of the company or au1, of thern either

orfirmsor rvith otlier reccivablesor due by companiesprivatejointlv ally
.person

aor memberrvhr chin 1Sdireotor a or director

,lcs duc by corupanies under the samc manilgement.

nraxinrum anrount clue by., directors or other olficer of the conlp[lllv at ln1 time

Amount in'l'aka
un-2021

33,571,728

I 15.tt03 056

38. 168.-s6.1

(860, I 26 )

153.1 I i.49.1

______qhr,0_u_

Total



9.01 Atlvances

Atlvauce agaitrsl Tax (9.01 .0 l)
Advance against Salary

Advimcs against Ra*'Materials(l-C Margin & Others)

'Iotal

9.{)1.01 Advancc against'fax

Opening Balance

Add. Paid during the 1'ear (Note-9.01 .02)

Total

9.01.02 'l ar paid during thc 5'ear

Iror thc Incoure Year 20 1 6-20 I 7

I'or the Year 2020-2021
For thc Year 2021-2022
'l'otal

27,083,538

79s.367

27,878,905 24,741,1',73

21.721.673

I 6,500

24.724,673

2.35 8,86s

20,827,60ri

3,U97,065

27,083,538 24,,124,(t13

2.358,865

2,358,865

1,500.000
) lQ7 Otrr

-550.424

183.000

391.000

-5.i 0()

9.02

9.03

I t).00

550,42'+

1 83,000

39 r.000
5 '100

2,527.519

I)eposits

Security Dcposit - Electricitl,
Security Deposit -Titas Cas Trausmission & Distribution Co, Ltd.

S ecuri t_,-' a gir i nst-lJouse Rent

Securitl, Dcposit -BTCl,.
Security against Customs Bill

l'otal

I'rcpav nren ts

Prepnid Fire lnsurancc:
Opening Balance

Add: Advancc paid cluring thc year

Less: Chargcd during tlic lcar

Closing Balance

Invcstnrcnt in FDR
i{arne of Iiinancial Institution
lvlidlancl Bank t.td. FDRNo.:0019761
'l otal

3,657,243 1,1 29,724

Ji 5r'l
212.812

(203. l 29)

:13.5 2i
17.1. l0 I

(17.1. 104)

53,206 43,523

10,000,000

In ttrc previons Investrnenr in f-DR amounting toTk. 40,000,000 rvas invested at Midland Bank Ltd. During thc year 2021-2022. l:L)[{ is

rea lizecl anil the arnounr is used to repa1, the rvortking capital loan ol'Tk. 39, I 64, I 6 I at the same [Jank.

I 1.00 (lash & (lash liquivalcnts
Cash in hand (Note-l l.0l)
Cash at banl< (Note- l 1.02)

'l otal

l l.0l (lash in Iland
I Icad Ol'f icc

I)epots

'l-otal

Clash in hancl has bcen oertified by the tnattagen.reilt oflhe conlpany

270,0t6
4,044.791

356.0 I6
2.333.0 l4

2,6n9,0304,314,810

L4 -\,1 t )
26,713

304.741

5 t .272

270,016 156,0 I6

Dhaka

3,897,06s

;10.000.0(x)



Amount in Taka
30-Jun-2022 30-.Ir

I l.()2 Cash at Bank

I 1.02. 0l (lash at Bank

Ilank Nante
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

DLrtch llangla Bank Ltd.

.lanata Ilank L1d

IFIC Uank Ltd

IFIC Bank Ltd
IF IC Bank Ltd.

Shah.jalal Islanii Bank Ltd.

lvlidland Bank Ltd.

BRAC Bank Ltd.

BRAC Ilank Ltd.

'l'otal

I2.00 Share Capital
Authorizctl Cnnital :

100,000.000 orcliuzrry shares of'l-k. 10.00 each

Opening Ilalance
;\clcl. Prollt lirr the lear
Stoch l)ividend

Clash Divrdencl

4,041,794 2,333,014

A/C No. ll 283517

A/C No. # 129775

AIC No. # 10035785

A/C No. # 327-041
A/C No. # 327-001
A/C No # 327-003
A/C No. # 000-7339

A/C No. # 000-6230

A/C No. # 150001

A/C No. # 150002

I 1r5 76q

343,261

17,564
620.61 I

123,584

94.619
125.362

120,893

94, I 58
'78,972

215.707

1,597.50-5

101.998

65.0.s1

49.?,t2

,s 6..17-5

18.5.+5

18.574

9-5.973

83.972

1,000,000,000 I

Issued. Subscribed & Paid-up Capital :

913,06,600 ordinary shares ofTk. 10.00 each

931,32,732 ordinary shares of Tk. 10.00 each

of Sharcholders:

The distribution schedule showing the number ofshareholders and their share holding in percentage has been disclosed

belorv:

13.00 RetainedEarnings

4,044,794 2,333,014

931,327,320

321.1 14.120

97.530.85 7

( r rJ.261 .320 )

( 18.261.320)

290.53 0.2 7(r

r r3.589.8r r

(83.006.0()( ))

No. of Share Holding
Percentage of
Shareholding

30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

Category of Shareholders

27.957.751 28.706.312 30.02% 314400Director & Sponsor
2t.931.759 l7 ,rs ioa. ?.3 55% 18.87%Institutional
Jt )4i ))) 45,37 4.952 16 43% 49.70%Public
93,132,732 9 I,306,600 100V" 1000hTotal

Amount in Taka

30-,lun-22 30-Jun-2 I
287l02

II
,7

'+5i

Range of Holding
As per BO ID Total Share

I{oldinesNo. of [lolders Holdinss
llp to 500 Shares 2.293 364.811 -164.817 0.39%

-501 to 5.000 Shares 3,167 5,809,946 5.809.916 6.2l".it

5.001 to 10,000 Sharcs 609 4.407, l 38 4.107. l3ll 473%
| 0.00 I to 20.000 Sharcs 399 5.571) .7 40 5.579.740 -5. !19()i)

l().001 to 30-000 Shares 145 3,5t7.796 3.5t7.796 3.78%'

30,00 I to 40.000 Shares o6 2.21)3.86t 2.293.861 2.160/;

;10.001 to 50.000 Shares 52 2.368.532 2.368.532 2.54%

50.001 to 100,000 Shares 106 7.348,460 7.318.460 7.89,%

100-001 to 1,000,000 Shares It2 19.043.2t7 19.043.211 2() 15",1,

O'"'cr 1,000,000 Sharcs l3 J) ioo )ri /)'iqo )r{ ,15. 
-5 

j 
",i,

'I'otal 93,132,732 93,132,732 I00,1,;

Closirrg Bllancc 382,122,337 321 r 4.1 20



Amount in Taka
J0-Jun-202130-J

1.1.00 Long Term Ilorrolvings Net of Current Portion

lslami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., A/C # 0tt2015

Islarni llank Bangladesh Ltd., A/C # l00tt14

Total
Less. Current Portion oflong Tenr loan

[-css. Accruecl lntcrost on Lotig Tcrnt Loau

\ct.\mount

I 5 124 909

3.735,216

19,060,125
(7,9t2.963)

( 1 30,6u6)

18.372,_5.{6

1.921 .61)5

23,291,211
(7,912.9rr3)

(8 19.3i2 )

l1

'l'crnrs and conditions

This represent ths present orrtstanding balance ofthe above Long tenn loans (Project Loan) taken fbr Construction Works and prtrchase

ol'1\{achiner1,. The abor,e loans are secured by lancl rvith building and Eristing Machinery. The rate olintcrest ofthis loans tre vart'ing

liorn 9% - 1.57n.

1 5.00 Short 'l ernr Borrox'ings

16.416 14,s61,946

N4iclland llanh Ltcl..

N.,lrdland Bank l-tcl."

N.'lirllancl Ilank I-td.-

lvlidland Ranh l.td."

N4idland [lank Ltd .

Nliclland Bank Ltcl.,

iVlidland Bank Ltd..
lvlidland []anh Ltd.
Nlidland Banl< Ltd..
N'liclland Bank I-td..

I\4idland Ilank l-tcl..

l\4idlancl Ilank Ltd..

\{rtllarrd Bank Ltd..
iVliillantl Bank Ltd..
N.'lidlancl Bank l-td..
Nlidland Bank l.td..
Nlidlarrd []anl( Ltcl..

Isla:ni Bank l]anglaclesh Ltd.

Islanri Ilank tiangladesh Ltd.,
Islarni Banh Bangladesh Ltd.,

lslanri Bank llangladesh Ltd.,
Islanri [Jank 13arrgladesh Ltd.,
Isianri Bank Bangladesh Ltd.,
I.l:rnri Urrrrk Lllrrrglrtlcsh Ltd..

Islarli Bank Bangladesh Ltd.,

Islanri Ilank Bangladcsh Ltd.,

Islami Ijanh Bangladosh Ltd.,
lslarni Ilanl< tlangladesh l.td.,
Islarrri Bank llirrrgl:r,leslt Ltd..

Islanri Bank LSangladesh Ltd.,

Islarni Ilank []anglaclesh Ltd..

lslanri Banl< llanglaclesh 1,td.,
'l'otll ,\nrount

Dilkusha lJranch

Dilkusha Branch

Dilkusha Branch

Dilkusha Branch

Dilkusha Branch

Dilkuslia Branch

Dilkusha tlranch
Dilkusha Branch

Dilkusha Branch

Dilkusha Rranch

Dilkusha Branclt

Drlkusha Branch

Dilhusha Branch

I)ilkusha Branch

Dilkusha Branoh

I)ilkusha Uranch

Dilkusha Branch

Ncrvnrarket Branch

Ncrvmarket Branch

Nervmarkct IJranch

Neurlarkct Branch

Nervmarkct Brauch

Newrnarkct Ilranch
Ne*rnarket Ilranch
Nc*,market IJratrch

Neu'market Branch

Neuuarkct Branch

Ncurnarket Branclr

Ncsnarltet Branclt

Nervnrarket Brauch

Ncrrrlirrkct [Jranolt

Neivmarket Ilranch

3,71 1.582
) )J) l)tQ

3.860,2i l

? s-1: )))
1.989,55 rJ

2"ti56.6 1,1

2.541,9 I I
2.685.285

3.288.293

3, I 68,486

2.51I .7 t2
2.407.60i
2.252.84s
2.791 .018
5.00 t.641

2.22,t.511
2.386.07I

-5.278.5SIJ

3.-571. I tl
3.500,03 8

351,7.+-5

69.692
l4 I .9,+3

I 08,992

579.158

r,326,783

2.708.591

2. t 73.7-_sl

26 t,705
I,729. l.s9

631.IJ98

12,t20,4 l5

43,888,050 39,164,161

l.css: Accrued Iutercst ol1 Short Term Loan (6 r 7.339) r) ll7 ir)st

Nct Amount

Terms & Conditions

,7tt 36,826,566

'I his represent thc present outstanding balance of the above short term ioans (working capital Loan) takcn lbr ptlrchase o1' Ras



Anrount in Taka
30-Jun-202130-lun-2022

16.00 I']a.v"able to IPO APPIicants
'I'otnl

Opening Balance

,A.dd: Provision made during the 1'ear (Note-17.01)

Closing llalance

17.01 l)cl'errcd tax liabilities as at.lune 30,2022 is arrivcd as follorvs :

Written Dorvn Value oIPPE as per Accounting Base

Writtert Dourr Value as per Third ScheclLrle

Nct'l'cln porary" I)ifftrcnce
lnconre 'fax fiate

Defelrcd Tax Liability
Opcnning Deferrcd 'Iax Liabilitl'

Deferred'l ax Erpcnses

18.00

109.3_55

109,35s10,1,355

'I lie cornpall,rssuecl relirncl wilrratlt to tlre IPO applicants but they chdn't submit to tlie bank lor rocevitig the II'O rclund monel

17.00 l)el'errcd Tax Liabilitics

r I 8.988,224
)q 571 gg5

l0 t.,12u.2ll
17,-559.9u0

9 I18,98tt,22.1

I ,400,09u.215
(739.82 1.68s)

6(r0,27(r,530
22.50%'

118,s62,219

1.227,902.151)
(699.0(r-5.607 )

528,tt36,552
22.-\ol/,'

I I tt,9n8,22-l
(11tt,988.22:l) (101..128.2.1-1)

.995 17,559,980

1.507.000

,\ccounts pal ablcs

Pal,able to Suppliers ct Othcrs:
Chcnri'frade
N,lars 'I rading
Arrncr llternatioual
Ilanga BLrilding Materials
Bengal Ilenridies Ltd.

,\sia I'lastio Container

Dailv lndustry

t)esh l\,ledia Conrmunicatiotr

I)igilal Sign Pack

I'ilibazar I{eport
.lrrnuna Corporatiotr

\4 .{ l)oly nrer Inclustrics

\,lar Acccssories

\ictro l"orls l-td.
'I lre Nlcri Nation
N4ousunri 'l'raders

NliS Alarngir & Sons

N,liS I lourclancl

N'I/S N'lina fraclcrs

l\4iS Sivaur Interpriso
'l'ei1to N'latcrials Ltd.

ivlr'S Sonali Center Pvt. I-td.

N'liS I Iena Iintorprtse
I\'l,'S Ir. K. hrtcrnational

I)akeza Graphios & Design & I']rinting
I)lrarrnater 1'rading

I)rotrtlincr Sangbad

Ilctail'l'echnologies t-td.

I{ipon \\rorks Motor
Ilupar an l(zrrim 'l or'ver

Sir Sigrna Group

Sorna 
-l'aihrring 

I Iouse

l)ltannacort

S.M. Enterprisc

t,9l l.-500

2 18. j()0

79.000

39.61X)

I 90.000

693

l 83.002

320

70.500

794.273

165,000

i7r 750

40.986

s05,875

16 (X)0

45.0(X)

9tt.9I 0

320

30.360

l 14,884

t6.710
609.2 r5

'17 40()

520.1 I I

746.59 I

3.000

i1.750
276.00{)

84.08_i
j,0()()

536.5 00

I 84.32i
4-5.2 89

l5'+.-5(x)

1 2 i.0()0
2r+.900

17"418

10.000

lJ-5.205

3()7.-5 00

50.i6(l

-1It.()71

1.3e0.79s

r 1 (l(l()

739,728

I

Dhaka

1 .t92.t 52

(fi
\Y")

*



Anrount in'[aku
30-Jun-2022

-lbtirl 
Can & Closer l-td.

'l cchno Make

Galaxl'Corporation
Fourtune Advertising
R S Vet World(LC-182)
R.S Vct \\'orld(l-C- I 96)

ll)rd Autos [.imited

'llotal

19.00 Itnclainrcd Dividcnd r\ccount:

I)ividcncl Pay'able (2 1 07-20 1 8)

'fotal

20.00 DivitlendPayahlc:

Dividend pa_'-'ablc (2020-202 I )
Dividcncl pa1'ablo (2020-202 I )-Fractron Stock

Dividend patablc (2019-2020)-Fraction Stock

l)iviclcnd pal able (20 I 8-20 I 9)
'l'otal

21.00 Leases Liability net of current portion:

Opcning Balauce

Atldition l'or Renct'al
Acld. Intcrcst Erpcnses

l-css: Pat'rleut
(ilosing llalance
I -css : l-ease Lralrilitl'(C--urrcnt Portion)

'l'o ta l

22.00 l.inbilitics fbr expenses

Uectricit_v tlill
Salarlt and Wages

[)ircctor Sirlarl,
'I elephone & N'lobile bill
r\ccrurd Interest (Note-22.0 I )
'I DS l)avable

Audit F'ecs

C)1her Expensos

I)rovission lirr Bad Dcbts

Legal, [.rccnse. Renervals & I'rofessional lee

'l otal

22.01 ,\ccnred Intcrcst on l-oan

i\ccnrccl lntcrost on [-ong'Ierui l.oan (Note-22.01.01)

r\ccrued Intcrcst on Short Terur Loan (Note-22.0 1 .02)

'l'otal .\mount

22.01.01 Accrued Interest on Lo4g Term Loan

Opening Ilalance

lnterest Cihargcd tluring the Iear
1)avrnent nrade drrring the -vear

(ilosing Ilallncc

22,2t8
650.000

r,812,590
1,,212,875
7i) 1r0

10,421,383

'fhis outstancling liabilities are pay'ablc to the pafties rvho supplied goods and rendcrod their serviccs to the conrpan!'.

I2u,000
I 47,5 00

96i.170

'7,226

3.68 1,708

3.68r,708

607.545

1,748.493

5 8.368
(6e0.000)

2,08.1

2.8(r(r.695
779

1.111.776

98.269
(632.50{))

1,721.106

(640. l 30)

607.5J5
(607.-s.+-i )

1,084,276

203.246

3.52,1,560

97.000

50,,+81
'718.025

t3.340

230.000

2.266.100
77q q5c)

1,084.698

t6-i.67tt
j,3{J-s.2-.0

97.00()

12,49-i

I I i1) ,/1rl

ll i.il)
210.00()

1.,107.86()

8,41)7,109

130.6tt6

617.339
819.i32

7 95

748,025 3,156,927

8 r9.332
1,887.880

(2.576.526)

579.2 I9
2.056.9 t1

( 1.816.801)

973,161

3.83 7

2"084

Dhaka

1J0,686 819,3t2

_u$,s12_

*



Amount in Taka
30-Jun-2021

22.01.02 Accrued Interest on Short Term Loan

Opening Balance

Interest Cliarged during tl.re vear

Paunent made during the y'ear

Closing Balance

23.00 Liabilitl' lbr Contribution to \\'.P.P.F

Opcning Balance

.,\dcl. I)royisron 1br Contribution to W.P.P.F. lor the ysnl (Notc-23.01)

Adcl: Intcrest on W.P.P.F used (Note-2i).02)

(ilosing Balance

23.0 I l'ror ision lbr \\'PP[' for thc 1'ear

-i % o1'prof it belbrel-ax

'Iotal

23.02 Accrucd Intcrcst on W.P.P.F Used

Opcning [Jalancc

Acld. Inicrcst Expenses during the Ycar

(ilosing B:rlancc

24.00 Provision for Currcnt Tax

Opening Balance

Add. Provision lor tax during the lear (Notc-24.01)

(ilosing lJahncc

24.01 Provision for Tax tluring the year

(,\) tlcgular
AccoLrnting Proflt bclbrc lax
,\tkl: Olher Inadnrissible r\llorvanccs
Accounl ing Dcpreciation
()thcrllnoorne

l,ess: Itcnrs for Scparate Consideration
I)cprcoiatron as per 3rd Scheduie
-l'otal'[arable lncome
Ilatc
'f otal -l'ar FJrpenscs/Currcnt Tax
'l'ar on ofhcr irrconrc

l'otal 'Iax Pa1'ablc

(l)) Xlirrimunr 1'ax
Ilc'' LrrrLrc liom Sales

Other Inoorlle
'l-ot.rl l{cvcnuc
l{atc of Tnx
\lininrrrnr'lax

( (. ) ,\dvance'l'ax

l)rovision lirr thcYcar (whichevel is tlighcr)

) 117 ios
2.160.717

(3,880,973)

.+i0. l5 I

2.841.421
(933.977 )

611,339 2,337,595

30.508,76 r

6,514.792

3.508.-s07

2 1,34.+.569

6.709,566

2.151,6?.6

40,5321060 30,508,761

6.514.792 6.709.566

(r,709,566

3.7.10.82 I

3,508,507

1,28(r. l9-i
2..1-5.1.(r26

7,249,328 3,740,821

52.41 1.003

3. I 90.995

19,369.509

3,04 t..19-1

55,60I,998 ___52rl!ui_

t 30,29_s.8.+7

4 1.689. I 56

(9,.13 8,e30)

(I73.129.I3;1)

134.191.i l.-i

38. I63 ,)6J

(11.8()9. l(r+l

( l6l.171..ils)
(10,583,061) (:223,763\

22.50o/o 22.50'h
(2,381,189)

159
(2s7,130) 2,449,201

(207,817)

2,65',7,018

l)? 1()l -lL){)

9.43 8.930

495.10(r.619

I 1.809. I0"1

531,832,420 506,915,74J
0.60% 11.60'l'

3, I 90,995 3,041 ,{9,r

2,358,865 2,397 ,()65

Dhaks

3,190,995 3,0.1 l,-l9l

6,514,192



Amount in Taka
30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-202I

25.{}0 Turnover

Sales Revenue from Sale of Finished Goods:

Gross Salcs(Note: 25.01)

Less : VAl'on Sales

Net Sales

Toll ManLrlacturin-e I ncoue
l-otal Revenue

Cross Sales

Sales Revenuc liom Sale o1'l"inished Goods

Vatable Salcs

Nrrn Vatable Sales

Totrl

Cost of Sales

524,930.01 7

7

522,393,490
8,077,772

497.071.943
1.965.30'l

495,106,639
l9r

.262 503,600,830

25.01

26.(X)

19.446"7 t0
505.483,3 07

Net Sales

16,91 0, I 83

505.483.3 07

r 3.1 02.029
.182.00.1.6 l0

2,536.s27

524,930,017 2,536,521 __s223e3,42!_ 495, I 06,639

243.259.739
70.980.771

228.357.172
(r-1.3 52.577

Ra*' N{aterials Clor.rsumed (Note-26.01 )

Manufhcturing Ovelhead (Note-26.02)

.,\clcl: Opcning Work in process

l,ess: Closing Work in process

Cost of Goods rnanufactured
Add: Opening stock ol linished Goods

Cost of Goods Available for Sale

l.ess: L-losing stock o1-tlnishecl Goods

Lcss: Sarnple DistribLrtion

Cost of Sales

26.01 Illrw Nlatcrials Consumed

Openirrg Strick ollLau Materials
r\dd: I{ari !lirtcrials Purchascd (Note-26.01.01)

Ilari N4aturials avaiIahlc lbr Consuntption
l.css. Closing Stock o1'Rarv N'latcrials

l{arr Nlatcriul Consumplion

26.01.01 Raw Materials Purchase:

Loclil I)Ltt chirse

Folcign l)ulchasc

Tot:rl Purchase

).6.1.12 Nlnrrufacturirtg Overhead

\\'eges anri Salarl
Festival Bonus

Oveltime
l'ackaging Materials Consumed (Note # 26.02.01)

Sparc PiLt'ts Consuntccl (Note # 26.02.02)

Rcpair & N'liiintcnance

Elcctricitl'Bill
Discl & Fuel

F.lectric ct. Sanitarl' Goods

Ititc I ttrttt rtrtce l't ctnittrtt

Cantccn l.rpenses

314,240,513
10,524,350

292,710,051)

14.402.45 r

( I 0.524.3 5o )(1 45)

312,368,518
32,626,808

296,588, I 5 I

24.923.0()7

344,995,326
(33,68 5,3 5 8)

(r,749,49s)

12l,5l1,2d8
(12,626.80tt )

( I .6.17.8-.1ti )

73 287,236,602

25.7 46.190
244.801.786

,1 l?tl a(li

231 7nl 459

251,103,662
(25.7-16. r 9())

270,550,976
(27,291,231)

208.95 8.3 3 0

3 5.846.456

,739 228,357,472

20(r.03 8.3"18

25.745. I r I

786 23 I,783,1159

t0.971.517
I )1(-) q)i

1.076.643

10.722.684
I .01 5.529

753"019

1.370.617

1 60.1 00

258.58 I

203.129
I "8(rtt.(r I 5

I0.2l6.lJ8e
92 1.916

ttTe"ul7
9.391.0l0
I )()i (rl0

92i.3-10
1.567.41t)

I02.995
9c).J I 6

l7J.l0+
l.l.l-1.(r09

Gross Sales VA 15,

Dhaka

f- N.t srt.;-l



(ionvef ance

N,l isccl lancous [ix;rcnses

Neuspapcr & Nlagazine

Laborator)' Expcnscs

I'r'intirrg ct Stationerv
C'leanin-rr & Washing
Intcrnet bill
Mlohile &'l'clcphone bill
Unilorrn
Toll Chalgcs

[)cprcciation (Annexure-A)

Total

Note: I'rinting & Stntionery expenses transferred from Administrative Expense.

Note: Conveyance expenses seperated from Canteen Expenses.

Packaging Materials Consumed

Opcning Stock of Packaging Materials

i\cld: Purchase durir.rg the l,ear
Lcss: (llosing Stock of Packaging Materials

Packaging Materials Consumed

26.02.02 Spare Parts Consumed

27.40

Opcning Stock of Spiile Parts

,,\clcl: I)ulchasc dLrring the year

I-ess: Closing Stock of Spare Parts

Sparc Parts Consumed

Adrninistrutive Expenses

Sirlar,, & Allori,ance
I)ircclor Salirr'1' (Notc # 45.01)
(lorrr c) artcc

Srr['et iItitrrt. Cilt & I)ottrrtiott

fe'stir rl l]onus
L3oirrd nrccting atteu{-lcncc lccs (Note # 45.01)
('leaning & SarritaLion

Circtlit Ilating Fee

[]lcclricir)'[]ill
[., rr tcrtir in nrcnt
(iaragc [icnt
Lcgal. Licensc & I{cnerval & Profcssional fee

Iteaserch & I)roclucl Developmcnt

NIiscelIancous Ilxpense

Ne\\'-spapcr & Nlagazirre

I)ostu-ec. Starr-rps & Coulier
I)r'rnting & Stat.ionery

Olllcc \4aintenance
'l laning Alltrrrance
Repair & Nlaintcnance

I:uel ct (las
'fclcphonc & N4obile

lnternct hill
Annr,rai Licncrnl l\'lceti ng E,xpenses

.\urlrt I ccs lrrclrrtlirrg VAT
lntclesL e\pcnscs on the l,case Liabilit,v-

De lrrccialion Chargc lbr the Rigltt-of:LJse Asset

Deplr:ciation (Anncxure-A)

Totnl

50 775

I 1.152

3.740
107.300

169.907

94.7 47

3 3.3 60

34.425
r 89,365

558.167

40..r3 0

573

56.119

190"105

267.733
3Il.550
36.350

l2t.r10

70,980,774

16.02.|t

6,130.426
I r "359.871
(7.067 "613)

6,05 5.256

9,766.1 80
(6.,130.12 6 )

10, 722.684 9,39 t ,0 l0

84.135

1,022.852
(e r.458)

185,152

l. 104.3 l3
(84. r3-t)

r,015,529

I 1.415.0()0

1.200.000

108.220

959.73s
9l 5.625

270.000
428.0'tl
50.000

t99.901

5 53.906

21.600
2.t6t.91'1
) )Tt) (\(,1

4.201.374
2.850

l:1.685

44t.971
439.660
103.215

750.i 20

l,0tt5.63ti
I44.31 I

108.000

371).210

230.000
58.368

582. tt32

1.594.679

I t.li9,1il
1,200.()00

230. l e-l

l. I21.660
572.5 0()

3 15.000

576,914
50.000

217.192
,tlu.() l6

2 1.6()0

2.01)8.2 78

2.509.91 5

2.915.7-15

1.6I0
i 1.8(,1)

:13 0.2()0

237.6-10

i2.(xx)
75 8.:9-5

It_ill l6l
I 6 t. 1ti2

l0u.(x)0
228.4 2{)

2l0.(x)0
98.2(r9

582.11.1 i

1 7E

30,730,235

Dhelo

Note: Printing & Stationery for Manufacturing Overhead seperated from Administrative Expenses.
____z!p!gflq_

1,205,630

avY



Amount in Taka

30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-2021

28.00 Selling & Marketing Expenses

Salarl,& Aliorvancc
T'ravclIing & Clonvevattce

l'estival Bonus

r\cl verti serrent

Marketing Prourotion
[)istribution Cost

Bad Dcbts Expenscs

Sample Dislribution

Total

29.00 FinancialE:<penses

Bank Chargcs

Intelest oIt [,oan

Interest on W.l).1).F used

Total

30.00 Other Income

Interest on I-l)R
IJanli Intclcst
Sales of Wastage

Total
Notc: 'l'oll N4anutacturing Income has shorvecl in unclcr note no.:25

31.00 Other Loss

I-oss on Sale of F ixed Assets

Total

19.028.tt7 I

7.2t I.485
I .01 0.349

181,954

7.526,316
9,844,847

?7c) q5q

1.719.495

Itt.842,.168

6.42tt.785
tt80.3 02

t 5 1.664

6,334.424
7.591.015

1.647.838

4l .496

340.69 I

4.048.597
3.508,508

)59 r-ir
4.89lt.3 3 8

2.154.626

7 .796 7,612,616

r.050.000
53,23 8

.)i7 0)n

2.900.000
34.(r43

I80.270

I,36 1,158 3,314,913

3 8 8.4-18

46,833,276

i
4



32.00 Earnings Per Share

Ilasic Earnings per Share

l)ro1it rlier tar
\Veighted average nun.]ber olordinary shares outstancling (Note 32.01)

llasic [inrnings pcr Share

33.00 \ct.\ssct Yaluc (NA\') per Share

'I otal Assct

I.css. 'l otal Outsidc Liabilitr,
Nct;\ssct
Numhcr ol' orclinarv shares outstatiding

Nct,\sse ts \/aluc (NA\') per Share

1J.00 \ct Opcrrrting Cash F'lorvs pcr Share(NOCFPS)

Net Cash Generated From Operating Activies
Weighted Average Nutnber of Shares Outstanding

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share(NOCFPS)

J5.(X) llcconciliation of Net Profit *ith Cash llorvs from Operating Activities:

Plotit beforc Tar
Adjnstn.rent fbr:

Deprcciation ol1 property. plant and equipmcnt

Ad.justrncnt Ibr depreciation ol-the Right [Jse olAssets
lntcrcst cxpenses on l-ease

Financial l:ixpcnses

1-oss on disposal of lrixcd Assets

(lncrcasc)/[)ecreirse in Accounts Reocivable
( hrcrcasc)iDccrease in Inventory,

Increirse/(D,:crease) in'l'rade and Other Payables

Decrcase/iIncrease) in Advance, Deposit & Prepal,ments

increase/( Decrease) in Liabilitres for Expcnscs

(lncrcasc)/Dccre asc in Liability fbr contribution to W.P.P.F

Less: Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities

Yearly Product
(Weiehted Averaqe)

30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-2021

97,530.857

93,132.732

I 1i.58r.8-1 I

ql 1i) 7il

As therc is no shares under Option, Basic & Diluted earnings per share are salre lbr thc year. This has beon czrlculated in compliauce u ith thc

requirernent ol IAS 33 Earnings per share. EPS is the basic earnings dividing by the wcighted average uumber ol'ordinary sheircs orttstnding

at the encl of the .vear.

-12.0I Calculation of \\'cighted Average Number of Shares

Pa rticulars
Share

Numbers
0utstanding

Period
Length in

Days
Daily

Product
Yearlt Product

(Weighted Average)

30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-202I

Shares at beginning 91.306,600
.lullL2l to .lune

22
365 33,326,909,000 91,306,600 83.006,000

Stock Dir iclend-2020 lt 109n ti,300.61)t)

Stock Dir.idencl -2021@ 2% 1.826.132
July-21 to June

22
365 666.s38, I 80 1,826, I 3l I ,826. I 32

Total 93,132,732 33,993,447,180 93,132,732 93, I J2.732

r.05 t.22

38, 168.5(r.1

582.rJi r

98.269

1.612.616
3 8 8..1.r 8

180,523,998 l8 I,012,01-l
(2.1s2,413\ .+.2 14. l-is
(5.120.102) (7.-52-5.'i--s(tr

I.083,007 (l.ll2,-iii l)
(1.356.166) 9rii.l-i{)
2,137.761 210.()lt0

,r., 
'o.rr, 

6.7tt9.-s66

l8l,930,548 1[iJ,280,966
(2.358,865) (3.897.06-i)

1,313,149,657 I,21.1,180, r 20

93.132.732 9 I .3 06.600

14.I 0 3.s2

179.571.683 180.383.90 1

()r ri)7i) oi li)71.
IJ)J IJ']

130,295,847 134,191,315

4 1.689, I 56

582.832

s8,368

7.897.796

Amount in Taka
30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-2021

179,571,683 180,383,901

1,643,680.989 1,520.0.+2.74.5

330,23 1,332 285.862"62-5

ffi



Amount in Taka
30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-2021

36.00 Cash Recdipts from Customers

Sales Revenue

Add: Opening halance olTrade & Other Receivable

Lcss. Closing balance ofTrade & Other Receivable

Othcr Income
'[otal

17.00 Cash paid to Suppliers:

Purcliasc ol Ilau' Materials
Purchasc of paclting Materials
I)urchase ol' Spare Parts

Less: Opening Advance 1br Rarv Materials
Acld. Closing Aclvauce fbr Rau,Materials
Add: Opening balance ofTrade Payable

Lcss: Closing balance ofTrade Payablc

Total

38.00 Cash Paid to Employees:

39.00

530.471,262

I 14,021 ,998
(116.17 4.441)

1.361.158

503.600.tt30

I r8,236. 156

( r l.+,02 l .998 )

3.3 l;1.9 ll
529,679,977 5ll,l29e0l

244,804,786
I I ,359,871

1.022.852

795,367

7 ,861.625
(8,906.799)

23 1,783.4,59

9.766, I 80

t,104.3 l3
(t-s-1.00l)

r) )lll )())

(7,86 1.625 )

256,937,702 243,868,618

N'lauulacturing Salary

Manufhcturing Fcstival Bonus

NIanulacturing Overtime
Aclnrrnistrative Salar!'

Achninistratrle Iestival Bonus

Selling & N'larkcting Salary

Sclling & N4arketing Festival Bomrs

Lcss. Opcning Advance Ibr Salary

Add. Closing Aclvancc lbr Salary

Adcl: Opening I.iabilitl, tbr Salary

Less: Closing l.iabilitl' fbr Salary

'l-otal

(itsh paid to Othcrs:

Total Manuf acturing Ovcrhead

Less: Ad-lustnrent lbr Salary

Le's: .\J.jLrstrnent lor Dcprcci;rtiort

Totai Atlministrative Expcuses

l-essr Adiustment 1br Salary'

Ac{ justnrent lbr Depreciation
L-ess: Ad.justment lbr depreciation of the Right IJse of Assets

Total Selling & Marketing Expenses

r\d jLrstrnent lbr Salarl,

Less: Opcning Advance lbr VAT Curretit Acconnt
Add: Closing Advancc 1ir VAT Current Account
I-ess: Opening Advance tbr Deposit
,\til ( lrrririg .\druttce lbr Dcposit

Lcss. Opcrrrng Advance fbr Prepaymcnts

Closing Aclvancc lbr Prepayments

r\dd: Total opening l-iability
Less: Acliustrnent fbr opcning liability other than others

1.ess: Total Closing Liability
Adcl. Adjusnncnt fbr Closing liability other tlian others

Less: Acl justrnent fbr Packaging Matcrials Cousutned (Note - 26.02.01)

I-css. Acliustrnent lbr Spare Parts C-'onsumcd (Note - 26.02.02)

[-ess: Adjr"rstmcnt fbr Sanrple

Lcss. Closing creclitors other than supplier
Aclcl: Opening Creditors other than suppliers

I-ess.Adjustrrent lbr Intcrcst lirpenses 1br Lease

'l'otal

10,97 4.5 t7
I )?q Qri
I,076,613

12.915,000

9 I 5.625

19,028.871

1,0 10,349

( l 6,s00)

3.,+82.250

(3.62 1.s60)

10,216.88e

92t.926
879.8i 7

12.854,.+3i

572..5 00

18.842.:l6lt

8tt0.i02
(6.000i

16.-500

3, 129.4-5 0

(3.482.2-50 )

46,995,120

70.980,77 4

( 13,28 I ,08s)
(40.094.477)

30,730,235
( r3,830.62-5)

( 1.594.679)

(5 82.832)

46.833.276

(20.039,220)
(3.94 | ,977)
t.982.371

(l ,129, ,124)

3.657.243
(43,523)

53.206

8,4(rti.549
(6.639, r 76)

(8"497,409)

4"369,5 85

(10.122,681)

(1,0r5,529)
( 1,719,.195)

(132.264)

9,1.43 I

(s8.36tj)

61.1(t2.472

(12,0r8.6,52)

(3 6,s 73.9s6i
29.090.80.5

( 13,.+26.9il )

(1.59.1.57i])
(,5ti2.lii I )

;1 1"876.496
(.19.722.770)

(4.741.626)

3.1)41 .971
(1.129.1211

1.|,29.72'-l
i-11 S11l

-+3..i21

(r.ll0.9 ll
(4, I 3li.ti2())
(li.468,-549 )

6.639 .17 6

(9.39 1.0 I {))

( 1 .205,(r30t
( I .647.I'i3li )

(!.r.1..13 J r

3 8.3l -i

(9E.269 )

.1J,8 16,60(1 3tl,I 5J.262

ffi



Amount in Taka
30-Jun-2022 30-Jun-202 1

J0.00 Income'Iax Paymcnt:

Opcning balance of Current Tax Pa1'able

Aclcl. Current Tax Provisiou during the Year
Less: Closing Current Tax Payable

Less: Opening balancc ofAdvance Tax Paymeut

Add. Closing balance ol'Advance Tax Payncnt

Total

.11.00 (lash paid for acquision ofProperty' Plant & Equipment:

Opcning balancc ofTrade Payable

Acld. Purchase/adclition during the Year

Lcss. Iranslerrecl tiont Capital Work in Progross

I-ess: Closing balance oiTracle ['ai'able

Total

12.00 (lash paid for Capital \\'ork in Progress:

Opcning balance of Creclitors

Aclil: Acldition dr.rring the Yearr

Less: Opcnurg balance o1'Advance lbr cotistruction
'Iotal

13.00 Cash Dividend Paid:

Opening Balance Dividend Payable

Provission lbr Cash Dividend during the Year

Cilosing Balance of Dividend Pal'able

'l-of al

{1.00 l,'inancial Erpenses Paid:

Itinancial Expetrses

Add: Opening Acorued Interest

l.css. Closing Accrucd Interest

Aclcl: Opening Intcrest Pay,able on W.P.P.F. Used

I-ess: Closing Interest I'zryablc on W.P.P.F. Usecl

'l'otal

52,411.003
j, I 90,995

(s5,60 1,998)
(24,724.673)

27,083,538

19,369,509

3.0.11.-194

(s2"4 r 1.003)

(20,827.608 )

24,721.673

3,897,065

961.170

2 t 3.885,212
( I 98,028.ti67)

(1,382,320)

809,400

175,69t "738
190. ll7,-+21

(6"lJ69,000 )

175,691,738 183,248,421

r 68,088,026

(166"3 17..+56)

(961.170)

6,550,,+87

t8.261320
(2,s 87,3-s2)

14 h?7 i1i

(6,550.487)

7.897,796

3,156,927
(748,025)

3.740,82 I

(7 ,249,328)

7.612.616
I.009.i70

(3. I 56,926t
1,286, l9,i

(3.7-+0.82 I )

798.191 3,0 10,{316,

J5.00 ltclttcd pnrties'l'ransaction:
Aspcr I6ternltional Accountir.rgstanclardslAS24RclatedPaftyDisclosures.Parliesareconsideredtobe relatedifoneofthcpartl'hasthe
abilin to oontrol the othcr part), or exercise significant inlluence ovor the other party in making financial ancl operatitrg clecision.

22,221,455 8,077,038

$



15.0 I As per paragraph I 7 of IAS 2,1: Disctosure of key management personnel compensation.

a) Short-term emploYee benefits :

'fhe anrount ot transaction 1br renrunaration and board me etirlg f'ee during the year from I st J uly. 202 I to 3 0th. June 2022 atc as lbllorvs '

b) I'ost enrpkrl ntent bencfits: Nil
c) Other long term bcnefits: Nil
d)'l-clrlin:rtiorr lrenefi ts: Nil
c) Share-bascd pa-vnrent: Nil

{6.00 Disclosure as pcr Con.rpanics Act, I994:

.16.01 l)isckrsureaspcrrequirenrentofSchedrrlcXl,Partll,Note5ofPara3:

Iimplo-vee posttion ol'the oompar.ry as at June 30. 2ff?:

.l(r.02 .\ttcntlance Status of Board Nlceting of Directors
Dur.ing thc year Six l3oarcl MeetingsTvere held. 

-fhe 
attendatrce status of the nleetlllgs are as lbllo*'s

46.03 Disclosure as per requirement of ScheduleXI,Partll,Para 4

Payments to Managing Director and Directors by the Company during the year:

Board Meeting
feeRemunarationDesignationName

30,000ChairmanAsif Iqbal Choivdhury
30.000Managing Director r.200,000Faria Binta Alaln
30,000Director\\tajhi Ahrned
30,000DirectorKazi Rina Alarn
30,000DirectorMd. Tazul Islanr
30,000Nominee DirectorMoliamurad To"r'hidul lslam
30,000Nominee DirectorDr. Khandaker Sagir Ahmed
30,000Independent Directorl\{oliarlmed Salin't
30,000Independent DirectorSheikh Karimuzzaman

270.0001,200,000Total

Salary (Monthly)
Officer & Staff Worker Total Employees

Factory Head Office

Relorv Tk.

Above Tk. 3.000 1d 192 82 3t2

For the ycar ended 30.06.2022 l6 192 82 312

Name of Directors Duration Position Nlccting Hcld Atte nded Total Fce

Asil' Iqbal Chorvclhurv 01 07.21 to 30.06.22 Chairman 6 6 30.000

Iraria Brnta Alarn 0l .07.2 I to 30.06.22 Managing Director 6 6 10.(xx)

Waihi Ahmetl 01.07 .21 ro 30.06 22 Dire otor 6 6 30.000

Kazi Rina Alam 01.07.21 to 30.06 22 Dircctor 6 6 30.000

N'IcI. fazul Islant 01 07.21 to 30.06.22 Director 6 6 30.000

Molrurrnad l'orvhidul lslam 01 07.2 I to 30.06.22 Nominee Director 6 6 30.000

t)r. K)rantlaker Sagit Alrnrcd 01 07 2I to 30.06.22 Nominee Director 6 6 30.000

N{olranrmed Salinr 0l.Oi .21 to i0.06.22 Independont Director 6 6 i0.000

Sheil<h Kariuruzzautan 01 07.21 to 30.06.22 Lidcpendent Director 6 6 30.000

Total 270.000

SI. No. Particulars 30-Jun-22

I "23 0.0(X)(a)
reniunaration paicl or pa1'able during the )ear to tlie clirectors, includrng nianagiug

clireclor or
Nil(b) reimbersed to the
Nil(c) Commission or other remunaration to or his

(d) Commission or other remunaration to or his associatc as Nil
'l-he o1'the contrircts tbr the sale of and of Nir(e)

Nil(f) Any other perquisites or benef'lts in cash or in kind;
Nil(g) Other allorvances and commission including commlsslon:
Nit(h) Pcnsions etc.-
Nil(i) Pensions
NilGratuities

(iii) Payments fiom a providcnt lirnds. in excess of or,vn subscription and itrtercst thereon Nil

(iv) Compensatioti lbr loss of olllce Nil

(r,) Consideration in counectiot.t rvith retiremeut f'rour o['1lce. Nil

Dhaka
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46.04 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II' I

Details of Production Capacity Utilization for the year July-2021 to Jtne-2022

Particulars flnit License Capacity
Installed Capacity

Per Annum

Actual
Production per

annum

Percentage of
Capacity

Utilization

Bolus Products Pcs N/A 15,876,000 3.081.525 t9%

I'orvder Produots Ks N/A I,I81,250 266.533 23%

l-iquid Products Liter N/A I ,3 88.0 16 1.034.058

.l(r.05 Disclosurc as per requiremcnt of Schedule XI, Part ll, Para 8 :

(a) Value of imports calculated on C. LF basis by tho companl, during the year 2021-2022 in respcct of Raiv materials. Component and Spare

and Goocls *'ere as follorvs.

S.L Particulars
Import

Amount in BDT

i Raw Materials 35.8.16,.tr56

ii Packing Materials

iii Components of Sparc parts

iv Capital Goods

consultancv fees. Intcrest and other matters.

( c ) Valirc ol-both imported and Indigenous rarv materials, Spare parts aud components constunptiott thereoll werc as lbllolvs:

Particulars Total Consumption
Imported Value(in

BDT)
(%)

Indigenous
Value (in BDT)

('^)

Ila\v Materials ,11 )sq 7iq 27.21,8.160 11.19% 216.04t.579 89,%

Packing Materials t0.722.684 276.493 2.58% 10.446,191 ()l%,

Srrarc Parls 1,015.529 0% 1.015.529 r 00%,

Total 2s1,997,952 27,191,653 227,503,299

(d) No antount rs rentitted during the 1,ear in lbreign currencics on account ol dividend lvith a specitic mentiou of tlte number ol non-

(c) Iarnings in fbrcign crohange classilied nndcr the fbllorving heads as flollo*'s:

i) No export nracle during the year:

ii) No ro1,alt1 , knorv -horv. prolessional ancl consultatioti fees rvcrc roceived,

iii) No Interest ancl [)ividend received;

ir') No Othcr inconre received.

.17.00 Contingent Liabilitics

l-here is no sunr for u'hich the colllpany is coutingentlv liablc as on30.06.2022.

J8.00 Er ents after tlrc ll.cporting Period

Follos,ing events occurrcd sir.rce tlte balance datc:

(a)'l'heboardofdirectorsrecommended2YocashdividendattheBoardrlectingheldonOctober2T.2022forthevearetrrletl .ltttrel() 2021.
'l'his dividend is subject to filal approval by the shareholders at the fbrthoonring Annual General Mecting (AGM) of the conrpan\'.

(b) t:rcept lbr 1he tact stated above, no circnmstances have arison since the balance sheet date rvhich *'ould reqttire adiustnlcllt to. ol

ilisclosure in. the llnancial slaternents or notes thercto.

.19.00 Significant Do,iation

Aclrcnt Pharnra Ltd. is veterinary medicine manulacturer. During the .vear 2021-2022, our sales has incrcased and Inatcrials price hts also

incrcascd in the niarket lbr incroase of the USD exchange rate and Russia -Ukrain War. On the other hand carrying cost also has ittorcascd

All o1'this reasorl uet profit atier tar and earnings pcr share has decreased. Net operating cash I'lorv per share has clccreased chtc to increasc ol'

accoullts rcccir..:lle proportionatcllr and increase ol-payment to suppliers, cmployees and other sxpenses lronr prcvious year.

Dhaka
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Advent Pharma Ltd.
Schedule of Stock

As at June 30,2022
Finished Goods Annexure-B

Name of Items
Unit

30-Jun-22 3O-Jun-21

Non Vatable Goods Quantitv Amount Quantity Amount

Advit DB Prernix- I kg Bucket 502 100,275 622 124,245

Advit Cl, Suspention -500 ml Bottle 602 59,598 t,826 170,73 t

Advit CIP Suspention -1 ltr Bottle 7t0 121,4r0 1322 2 13.503

Advit CP Suspcntion -5 ltr Jar 883 635,760 t.029 699.720

Aclvit AD3L Solution-100 Ml Box 861 106, I 18

Aclr'it AD3E, Solution-S00 Ml Box 606 329,664

Adzinc Sl'r'up - 100 nrl Bottle 7.144 182,172 5,358 136.629

Adzinc Sy'r'up - 500 ml Bottle 2,975 278,163 1.151 107.6 r rJ

AdzincSlrup- l ltr Bottle 3,182 540,940 2,1 03 357.5 r 0

AdzincS)'rup-3ltr Bottle q6q 461,244 1,064 506.464

Adlr"te Porvcler -l ks Sachet 499 s0,898

Advit GC-500 crr Sachet 1,528 110.398 501 36.197

Aclvit C-500 gnr Sachet 118 39.1 t7

Advit CP Plus [Jolus Bolus 465 53.3 59 977 1 12.il r

Ach,it D PlLrs -100 rnl Bottle 1.137 67,652 3.25 r I 93..13 5

Aclzolil SolLrtion- 100 ml Bottle 737 231.787 t.775 5 5 rJ.23 8

Adbovi l)ou'dcr- l ?5 grn Sachet 1,411 2 1 5,883 2.166 331.39tt

Aclcal P I'orvder-500 gm Sachct 2,435 517.438 2,631 5 59,08 8

Arlzvme Pon,der-I00 sm Sachct 1.053 tzs.3o7 1.386 1(r4,934

Coush of Oral Solutiol.r-100 mI Bottle 4.37 4 3 53.20 1 5.234 422.646

Cloush of Oral Solution-500 rnl Bottle 3.r25 1,22t.87 5 3.485 1.362.635

Cou"h tl1'Oral Solution-l Ltr Bottle t,420 1,062,160 1,5 53 1, 161"6.14

Ach,it I.l-scl- I 00 IVll Bottle 1.066 77.019 955 68,999

l'elor.r Vet-500 N4l Bottle 2,156 183,260 1.554 132.090

I:eron Vct-l l-tr' Bottle 2,845 4s9.468 J.J I J 535.050

ARC - l(X) N4l Bottle 5,448 416,772 7,386 565.029

r\llC -500 N,ll Bottle 829 260,721 1.396 .139.042

ABCI -l Ltr Bottle 203 119,922 1.23 I 727.2t3

Lever orr- 100 l\{l Bottle 5.3 39 336.357 1.665 99.068

Lo,cr on-500 Nll Bottle I ?ti 344,565 1.744 459.5.1-+

I-cvcl on- I Ltr Bottle 782 411,723 t,577 78:1. 163

tr-ephrosol- 100 ml Bottle 3.41 I 550,877 2.071 334.467

Ncphlosol-500 ml Bottle 315 240.975 r,184 905.760

Iigg Bost-100 gnr Sachet 1.264 139.672 1.128 12.1"6.1"1

Ilgg Bost-500 gm Containcr 1,005 53 4.43 8 907 4ft 1.8.r1

I)ol'er Irat-1 kg Sachet 388 90,695 2.250 525.93 8

Oranrin Solution- 100 ml Bottle 1,206 112.761 4.0t8 3 75.(rU3

Oran.rin Solution-500 rnl Ilottle 993 430,465 2.007 870.03 5

Oxi D Bolus Container' I,636 353.376 2.599 530. I 96

Aclvit B Complex-100 rnl Bottle 236 17,05 l 712 51.412

;\dr it Il Cornplex-500 ml Bottle 1,088 360,672 otJ 203.2t0

;\clzinc Il-100 mi Bottle 1,83 8 124,984 2.802 I 90.5i6

Aclzinc R-500 ml Bottle 761 239.335 479 150.6-16

,\clzvme- 100 nrl Bottle 3.520 329,120 6.244 5ll3.8l,l

,,\dzl nre-500 rrl Bottle 720 306,000 864 367.200

'l'oxosolb- 100 nrl Bottlc 1,767 172,724 2,827 276.339

I'oxosolb-500 ml Bottle 959 419,802 t,314 57 5.204

Dhaka



'l'oxosorb- l l-1r Bottle 128 106,624

Acipr-rire Plus- I 00 n.rl Bottle 2,067 149,341 2,170 178,458

r\cipuire Plus-500 rnl Bottle 316 99,382 756 237.762

AcipLrire l'lus-1 [-tr Bottle 74 44,659

Ctcttpllu5 De P SuPcr-l kg Sachet 5 298 1,7 46 I 03,8 87

NLrtarin-500 nrl Bottle 324 256,122 2s3 199.997

Nutarin-100 ml Bottle 695 118,150 i 69.320

Supcrior S1'n Iliotecli-100 rnl Bottle 546 5 1.05 1 1.879 t7 5,687

Supelior Syn Biotech-500 rnl Bottle 364 157,794 600 260, r 00

ljtlosol -500 ml Bottle 1 3.1 50 2,682,600 1) ))'l 703..t99

Gclm Kill 80 -100 ml Bottle 946 144,738 t.026 t 56.97ti

Cerm I(ill 80 -500 ml Ilottle 408 286,110 328 230.0 r0

AI 100-225 Ml Bottle 20,069 2,985,264 10,120 1.505,350

Nlastivit l'orvcler- 1 00 Grr Container 2,007 307,071 10,355 r.584.3 r5

Lactosol At)-l-I [,tt' Bottle t,092 204,204 10,860 2,030.820

Lactosol AD3-3 Ltt' Bottle 3.3 68 1.689,052 210 105,3 l5

l-actosol AD3-5 Ltr Bottle 435 388,238

(ilorv Plus Liquid-100 Ml Sachet 990 1 87.1 10

(I'ou l)lus l,iquicl-500 Ml Sachct 702 578,799

RunrigesL III) Bolus Container 17.833 4,683,837

SubTotal 28,978,494 25,256,509

Vatable Goods Unit
30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

r\th,ornica Pou'dcr-20 pm Sachct 329 25,80 1 2.945 230.950

Aaclcipcin Solution-100 ml Bottle 2139 3 19,885 1,105 t65.252

Aadcipcin Solution-500 ml Bottle 327 226,471 509 i5? 519

Adlizole Bolr-rs Box 1964 204.3 85 3.457 359.7 54

Apclonic Bolus Box 989 86,402 ) 1q) t9t"500

Adcct Bolus Box 662 18.794

Adsulph Bolus Box 652 134.9:18

Adprozine Ilolus Box 330 27.929

,\tiprolim ['Jus Poncler-100 gm Sachct 358 62,00,1

r\clzvl Bolus Box 981 60.546 472 29.1 3 r

Kcto I)ain LlolLrs( 5x.l) Box 954 r2l.8ri
Keto l)air.r BolLrs( l0x4) Box 501 127.912

Adcipcin Bolus( 10x2) Box 394 100,704 2,663 680,649

'l'CL Vet(5x4) Box 2 345

Nco Super Vet- 100 gnr Sachet 1562 292,678 2.008 .) ll't--+ /

Neo Sr:per Vct-500 gm Container 6t7 522,966 709 600.945

N4icrollx l)o*,der- l 0() Grn Sachet 711 167.03 |

Lcvo Super-100 ml Bottle 677 108,777 271 43.543

l-evo SLrpcr-500 ml Bottle 275 188,237 472 323.0rJ2

l'illbs-100 rnl Bottle 528 271,488 53t 273.031

'fillos-500 ml Bottle 50 I16.607

lonic Vet Ilolus Box 4l 10,409 2,387 606.0()6

(lolis Vct Licluicl-l Ltr Bottle 358 600,980

Inj.;\dhista-100 NII Box 24 1.543 6 )97 404.752

Inl. SBC Vet-100 Vll Box z5 1,183 4.552 234.087

I n.i. Aclcipcin-30 lVIl Box 2912 159,081 2-312 127.t)42

Inl. Nletabost Vet- 100 N,4l Box 5096 1,408,376 6.1 89 I "7 10..1.1lJ

SubTotal 4,706,864 7,370,299

Grand Total 33,685,358 32,626,808

Dhaka

996



Raw Materials

Name of Items Unit
30-Jun-22 30-.Iun-21

Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

Acetic Acid Clocial Kg 90.00 14,400 90.00 14,400

Aerosil-200. BP Kg 46.00 24,564 194.69 r09.028

Albendazol Kg 414.40 1,090,166 487.05 1,28 r .298

Amoniun-r Bi Carbonate Kg 147.01 8,821 823.00 29,628

Amprolium HC[, Kg 86.00 296.700

Ascorbic Acid (Vitamin C) Kg 54.01 39,427 23.80 r6.660

Al'icel-Pll 102. Bi) Kg 12.35 4,076 13.28 4.3 82

Avicel RC 591. BP Kg 29.00 15,225 32.00 16.800

Aclzy'nre Liquid Ltr 6,800.00 3,31 1,600 4.899.9i) ) ))1:71(')

r\cipurc Plus Ltr 5,247.00 1,288,716 5,699.90 r iqq qi?

Ach,it,,\D3E Kg 2,794.50 1,252,076 5,000.00 2,240.250

Llcnzvl Alcohol. BP Kg 129.r8 42,759 87.90 25.491

Benzl'l llerrzoate Kg 0.30 143 0.30 I tf

Biotin 2 % Kg 7.t0 15,265 6.46 1 3.884

Butl'lated IIy'droxytluene(Polvder) Kg 0. l8 45 0.r9 46

llutaphasphan Kg 377.40 920,162 445.59 1.086.,120

I]KC 80% Kg r25.00 53.125

Calciunr Chloricle Dihvdratc I(g 1 .325.0 1 66,251 966. r 9 48.3 r0

Calcium D Pantl.rothenate Kg 20.00 36,400 87 t5ti,l54

Clalc i r-rn.r Lilctatc Pantahydrate. BP Kg 224.09 52,661 225.00 52.875

Calciurr l)ropionate I(g 96.58 24,821 3 85.50 tt3.268

Calcium Prerrix Kg 30.022.00 540.396 202.54 3.(r-16

C-etlimiclc Kg L+.ZJ 33,5 59 23.21 32.117

(lhol ine Bitartrate. BP Ks t2.60 32.508 14.88 38.390

('hocolate Blotn Colour Kg 0.97 1.552 0.95 r.520

Choiin Choricle Kg 121.00 21.780 30.00 4.500

Chlohexidinc Clluconate t,iquide Kg 4.07 s,698 4.05 5,670

Ciprolloxacin IJ1'drochloride, USP Kg 87.30 288,090 29.69 94_124

Ciiplolloracin Lacted( Inicction (irade) u.3 / t.622 11.23 4L).226

Citric Acid. Nlonohyd|ate. IIP Kg 24.18 6,045 r39.00 t5,290

Citric ;\cid Anhl'drous Kg 761.06 190,265 9.30 1.953

(lVlC SodiLrm. BP I(g 325.19 131.702 59.79 24.217

Calcir.rm Gloconatc Kg 8.78 16.243 8.60 1 5.91 0

Clobalt CilLrconate Kg 0.02 166

(iobalt Sulphate. BP I(g 20.00 40,000 36.12 /i-6-rd

Color |D & C Rccl # 40. LAKE Kg 1.00 3.500 r.00 3,5 00

Color l'D & C Allora l{ed # 40. Ph. Grade I(g 1.75 6^t25 l.+.1 u.488

(blor lrnthrosin Kg 0.60 5,400 0.ti6 7.767

C.olistin Sulphate Kg 351.69 668,211

Coppcr Sr,rlphate Kg 20.1 8 9,081 5.26 l.3l(r

Clorsulon [JSI' Kg 50.00 618.600

(lluve Oil I(g 0.70 1.540 t.41 3.168

Cvanocobalamin. Vitamin 812( 100%) BP Kg 0.53000 265,000 0.090 45" 1 93

Clanocobalarrin. Vitarrin B l2( l%) BI'] Kg 1.90 1 7.1 00 2.57 z)-t)\)

Diill< Chocolate Colour Kg 1.00 1,600 r.00 i,600

Dextrosc Anhl drous. BP Kg 1,242.50 123,008 3,81 1.97 3 77"3 85

L)i Clalcir"rnr l)hospliate Dihy'clrate. BP Kg 14.373.66 (rl5.l9i

DCP Anhl clror-rs I(g 19.00 2,698 19.00 2.69r1

Dried Ferrous Sulphate, BP I(g 363.71 47,282 418.3 I 54.3 80

Disodiurr Ilvdrocen Phosphate Anhvdrous Ke 274.25 49,365 -) -lz -+o 59.8.r6

Dl--Metliconine Kg 59.00 I 8,880 44.43 l:1.2 I 6

Irssencc o1'Banana. PFI, Grade Kg 52.90 39,67s 28.50 21.375



20.55027.4014.50 10,875KgEssencc of Su,eet Orartge l-lavour. Ph Grade
12,280t6.3754,000Kg 72.00Essencc olPineaple, Ph Grade

16.00 12,000128,400Ke 17t.20Essence of Flavour
25,12433.50r l l.00 93,250KgEssence of Flavour'

289.25744.50289,250Kg 44.50Thir:rcanatc
2.88 10.6418,880Kg 2.40oil

3.510t.7629.48 94.336KgEDTA Disodium Solt
1.6921.41816Kg 0.68Yello* Colour

1.56 6,2213.000Kg 0.75f'D & C Yellovr,# 
.l 

0
50.95 1,52 89403l.34Kg

29.2874.185.00 3 1,700KgAcid
12,49559.504,498Kg 12.85Porvder

69.48 18.06521.'t0KgCcntion Pori'der
34.4943 63.0983,991Kg 328.09BP

17.5 8 5,09u10,279Kg 39.8,1Ciclatin
6293.40KgIlaltor (Antioxidcnt

24.00016.0027.30 40,5 l3KgIrrositoI
67 ,57 5Ltr, 53.00.lLrstica Adha

100.5 r229,779 523.50Ke I 55.10Bl-acti c
9,4507.008.00 1 0.800KgLactic Aci

286.0251.144. I 0193,363Kg 604.26Lactose
130.00 I 1.05t)1 1,050Kg 130.00l,ccpric1 l'aral1in

3600.30KgI-erron Succt Fltrvour
7 q{rr2.3775.390Kg 50.26l,emon Yellorv Clade

I 1.70 60.85050,630Kg 8.30l.o'ar.nisole I I1'dlochloride
iq ?li494245.00 34,672KgL4,
43.65625.6825.68 43,656KgL

122.1t 514.096125,248Kg 29.75Levol'loxacir.r I Iemihydratc USP
131.60870,967 341.84Ke 184.33Vlnsncsiunr Oxide. Light

9.47256.3 840.40 6,787KgBPLt n1

3.687.31 t69,61666,307Ke t.441.46lVlazic Strach
2,3342t.222.20 242KgNlangancse Sulphate

239.08 6.6915.097Kg 182.04UITI

399399 0.95Kg 0.95Nlanitol
10.08715.3 361.97 40.776KgBenzoate)Meth) l I'araben(Methyl HydroxY.

44.24 33, l 8018.734Kg 22.17N'lethy l I'araben(SoCium)
3,4642.8681.60 I 10,160Kg
1.0001.001,000Kg 1.00Nlint Flavour

159.72 191.(16-l-/.Jl.l)JKg t99.77Niacinamiclc
682.217291.57243.00 473.850Kg

239.50 27 ^51321,373I(g 185.8sux Vornica l)orvder
8.63 64.760 127.0070KgAciclN

I,754.8152,399.901,504 1.100,022KgNutarir.r I

122.63 3 8,83 638,637Kg 122.00I)olvcthclene Cllr col(PEG 6000 )

43 8.6281,528.503.152.50 970.970Kg
154.09 7,8ti97151Kg 45.96Potaciunr Chloriclc" BP

1"i530.140.06 600KgPotassir"rn.r Iodi GR Grade
94.50 44.1355,371Kg 1 1.50Povidone-K 30. BP

11,95577.1364.60 10.013Ltr,I'hosphoric Acid tl57o
865.50 203.27828,877Kg 83.70I'r'opi lene Cill'col(l'.G)

5.3315.995.89 5,242KgBenzoateP
27.37 l-r.JJ'/15,307Kg 17.95I Pirrabcn SocliLrm

9.6475.847 112.8668.40KgI)uri frcd L]P
51.047r8.7 r33.70 85,430I(gB

0.14 S Rilr4,824Kg 0.36ie
185.23161.2933.25 95,796Kgl'hcr-riamine

4- (r lii(r2.374,800Kg 2.40I{asberr' [{ed Colour'

* Dhaka *

Metlorreclazole

Neonrvcit.t Sulphate

l)ollsurhate ('l'n'een lJ0 )

l')'rodoxinc H1'drochloride. (Vit.

;,/



Rivoflavin. (Vit. 82) Kg 26.32 144,760 26.42 t 45,310

I{ivol'lavin, Sodium 5 l'hosphate(Vit, 82) Kg t3.77 1 10,160 24.53 218,956

Sodium Benzoate Kg 296.78 71,227 99.84 15.470

Sodiurr Bicarbonatc" BP Kg 659.03 51,404 2,892.25 126,909

Sodium Chloride, BP Kg 44.09 1^732 294.09 I r,555

Sodiuni Chloridc. Iniectible grade Kg 4.33 2,165 0.50 228

Sodiurr Cltrate Dih,vdrate. BP Kg 91.67 27,501 85.00 16,292

Soclium Floricle Ke 0.37 1,480 0.38 1.5 r2

Sodium Lll'dloxied Cr1'stal. BP Kg 32.75 2,719 81 .32 6,7 51

Sodium Saccharin, Bl' I(g 243.24 219.402 69.69 58.443

Soclium Selinate Anhydrous Kg 0.52 6.200

Sodium Strach Gyclolate Kg 339.00 108,715 347.32 11 r.384

Sorbilor 70% Kg 23,9r0 2,343,180 6,013.85 497.730

Stcptomycine Sulphatc Kg 27.81 100,893 27.81 1 00.886

Stla*'bcr11" Flavour(['orvdcr) Kg 1.30 967 4.10 3,049

Sucrose. Food Gradc Kg ) 6)\ 210,000 5,000 335,000

Sr:lphi,rdim idine Kg 5.20 4,648 5.20 4.6,113

SLrlphapl'ridine Kg 161.68 281,685 16r.68 28 r.685

SLrpcrior Prozl'rnes Ltr 800 403,683 799.90 403.683

Supeliol S1'n Biotcch Ltr 4.724.90 1,641,250 4,799.90 1,667.302

SocliLrnr Nlctabisulphate. BP Kg 21 3,r50 23.00 3.450

Socli Lrm NletabisLrlphate. In.i Kg 0.56 150 2.96 791

TCP Kg 3. 13 187 3.13 187

'l ha1'm Oil Kg 0.80 1,880 1.12 ) 6)(t

'l havr-nol Kg t.26 3,062 1.81 4.386

'lhrcon ine Kg 971.00 155,360
'[hiarninc 

I ICL. t]P(Vit.B 1 ) Kg 32.50 1 16,5 13 60.1 1 221.911

'lhiarrine Monortl'trate, BP(Vit.B I ) Kg 28.70 86,1 00 33.59 109.561

'l riclabcndazoIc Kg 36.04 23 1,595 72.44 465.477

'l-r'irnethoprir-ne Pou,dcr Kg .t'\ a I 77,840 1a I I 77.854

'l'Lrrtaric Acid Kg r 9.90 6.965 19.90 6.963

'l'oxosorb Ltr 2.7 50 1,053,590 3.100.00 1,187,684

Tolltnarnic Acid Kg 33.70 293,190 29.92 245.917

'l'ilnricosin l'hosphate Kg 46.50 lnr r<n 50.38 389.447

ToltrazLrril Kg 8.60 223,600 7.48 1 98.220

Vcgetablc Fat Ke 8,785 1.396,815 5 7gg 522.005

ViLanrin A Acetate. tlSP (5 lac i.u./gm) Kg 51.20 307.200 69.37 454,624

Vitarnin A Pahnitatc Oil. USP (17lac i.ulgl) Kg 11.r0 111,000 15.71 277.200

Vitarrin D3(5 lac) I(g 25.80 83,850 20.34 82.819

Vitarlin D3(Oily l:'orm,5 lac) I(g 8.00 t24.615 6.88 107,r07

Vitiimin E LiclLrid Kg 6.00 15.157 55.32 139.716

Vitamin [ 50% Kg 37.20 6r.380 38.25 4 i.635

Vitnmin K3 Kg 16.20 22,680 t7.74 24.83 5

Vanila l"lavour Ke 1.20 870 9.50 6.U 85

Xantham Gum I(g 0.90 450 0.90 4i0

Zinc Sulphate lVlonohl'dlatc. BP Kg 1,741.43 1.131.930 325.00 t78.747

Drr' [,euron Flavour I(g 0.90 900 0.90 900

Drv Rasbelv Flavour Ke 1.00 1,000

l)r1'Orangc Flavour Kg 1.00 1,000 1.00 1,000

Grand Total 27,291,237 25,746,190



Paching Material

Name of ltems
Unit

30-Jun-22 30-Jun-20

Master Carton: Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

lvlaster Cartor-r-A Pcs 921 26,709 1,018 7q i),

l\,{aster Carton-B Pcs 752 15,792 1,181 24,80 1

Nlaster Calton-C Pcs 968 30,008 7,826 45.650

Master Cafton-D Pcs 467 9,807 1,509 3 1.689

Mastel Carton-E Pcs 1,387 31,901 ) 71\ 42.750

l\4aster Carton-F Pcs 150 4,875 1,280 41.600

Master Cafton-G Pcs 274 7,t24 428 1 1,1 28

Master Carton-H Pcs 640 18,240 2,915 83.078

lVlaslel Carton-l Pcs 1.043 )6 0,7\ ? ()Rl 4 t,640

N{astel Carton-.I Pcs 1.301 30,574 2,516 60.3 84

\,lastel Clalton-l( Pcs 382 15,662 I.JJJ 46.655

N4aster Carton-1, Pcs 754 )) 6)0 1.950 46,8(X)

Nlaster Carton-M Pcs 1,480 3s,520 2,506 57,63 8

Nlaster Cartorr-N Pcs 1,403 63.135 2,050 77.900

N4astel Calton-O Pcs 658 21,056 2.509 67.713

llastel Carton-l) Pcs 651 10,416 1,413 21"19,5

Mastel Calton-Q Pcs I,054 35,836 1 ))i t5 i?i

Nlastcr Carton-R Pcs 696 12,528 2.298 .t 1"364

lvlastel Calton-S Pcs 900 10,3 50 1,172 13.478

Sub Total 428,228 820,540

Sticker Label: Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

Adzinc S1'rLrp-100 rnl Pcs 49.398 39,518 20.304 t6.243

.,\clzi r.rc S.vrup-500 rnl Pcs 6.725 15,468 12,t27 24.860

,.\dzinc S1'rup-l Ltr Pcs 24.531) r.6 ris r 1.554 27.267

Aclzinc S1,r'Lrp-3 Ltr' Pcs 4,142 23.8t7 4,2t7 2t,422

Advit CP Suspension-5O0 n.rl Pcs 4,278 5,989 4,275 5.985

Advit CP Suspension-l Ltr' Pcs 4,582 7,331 4,582 7.33 r

Adr it CP Susperrsion-5 Ltr Pcs 2,044 i 4.819 ) ta) r5.602

.\clcipcip Oral Solution-100 ml Pcs 1,348 1.132 4,393 3.690

i\dvit D ['lus-100 ml Pcs 9,637 12.528 7 922 8.477

Adr it DB Po.,r,der'-500 gm Pcs 800 1,440 800 1.440

Ach it DB l)orvder-i i<g Pcs 1,607 4,821 18 5.1

Adcipcin SolLrtion-500 ml Pcs 2,742 8,500 4.t94 1 3.00 I

,,\dtctra Pon'der-1 00 gm Pcs 5,976 19.721 5,97 6 19.72 t

Acltctra Porvcler-500 gnr Pcs 1,413 3,391 7,413 I t()l

AD3tr Solution - 100 ml Pcs 7,473 6,87 5 1.126 901

ADSE Solution -500 ml Pcs s lsq 9.646 4.550 8.372

.,\clzulil S1'rup- 1 00 ml Pcs 5.234 \ 7;1 8,8 l7 9.(r99

Adzl,mc Pcxvder- I00 .qm Pcs 5,005 20,521 5,005 20.521

Advit DII l)ou'dcr-Small Label I)cs 3,500 2,835 2.717 2.201

Ilound Labcl 1br DB-1 kg Pcs 4,914 4,944 357 357

Sticl<el Ltrhcl-250 qm Pcs 17 ,715 5,3 15 17 ,716 5,3 l5

Advit ll-Sel- 100 ml Pcs 5,475 1,599 1,494 l. I (r5

(ior-rgh o1'Oral Solution-100 ml Pcs 32,200 28.336 r 5.483 t2.077

(louah o1'Oral Solution-500 rnl Pcs 3.509 12,773 4.524 16.467

(buoh o1'Olal Solution-l Ltr Pcs 2,786 I1,924 2.786 11,924

ABC l LTr Pcs 5,s31 26,549 2,821 12,071

ABC 500 ml Pcs ? n?l 8,092 7,948 28.93 r

I
\



AllC 100 ml Pcs 9,283 7,798 20,497 17.217

Advit C-500 gm Pcs 1,222 4,1 55 1 ))) 4.1 55

l,iver on I Ltr, Pcs 5,823 )1 q\o 2,936 12.566

Livcl on 500 u.rl Pcs 6,974 27,896 7,431 )7 0lr)

Liver on 100 n.rl Pcs 10,809 9,944 6,426 5.398

Feron Vet 500 nrl Pcs 2,351 9,404 5.6 l5 20,439

Feron Vet 1 Ltr Pcs 2,186 10.493 4,069 17.415

Neprosol 500 rnl Pcs 1,485 5,049 3.053 1 0,3 80

100 ml Pcs ? 6q5 2.261 7,791 6,544

P-500 Pcs 814 3,175 1,665 6.491

Flgg Bost- 100 gm Pcs 4,070 14,042 5.230 18"04.1

Bost-500 Pcs 4,135 16,127 4,t35 16.127

Oxi D Bolr-rs Pcs 9.246 12,020 4.960 5.853

Ortrrnin 500 N,ll Pcs 3,608 t 3,1 33 4.3 r8 15.71 8

Oraurin 100 Ml Pcs 3,927 3.063 4,911 3,854

B 100 Ml Pcs 4.237 .i \\r, 6,787 5,701

Adlit B Complex-500 Ml Pcs 1.882 7,528 945 3.213

r\clzir.rc B-100 Ml Pcs 8,1 59 7.506 7,846 6.r20

Adzinc 8-500 Ml Pcs 4,549 8,643 5 7'i1 r0.988

Litrosol-500 Ml Pcs 795 l,5ll
Nco Super-100 gnr Pcs 6,077 22.181 4"156 | 1.221

Nco Super-500 gtn Pcs 738 ? 17i 980 3.577

Cernr l(ill 80-500 ml Pcs ? ?c)i 7,918 , roi 7.911,

Ccrm t(ill 80-100 ml Pcs i ?c)6 4,449 5.957 5.00,+

Sticlier l-abel r\dz1'me 500m1 [)cs 3,597 14,388 s,282 19-226

Stickel Label 100m1 Pcs 6,810 6,265 6.297 5.2u9

Sticker Labe I l'oxosorb I Ltr Pcs 655 2,784

Sticlicr Labcl 'l-oxosorb 500m1 Pcs 2,315 8,427 2,78s i0.137

Stickcl Label Toxosorb 100rnl Pcs 5.872 4.932 6.364 5,346

Stickcl Label Acipure Plus 1 Ltr, Pcs 658 2,797

Stickcr Label Acipurc Plus 500 Ml Pcs 3,069 1 1,171 3.369 t2.263

Stickel Labcl Aci I'lus 100 Ml Pcs 7.306 6,137 7,306 6.137

St. Labcl Nutarin l00rrl Pcs 7.900 6,636 8,3 83 7,042

St. I-abel NLrtalir.r 500n.rl Pcs 1,801 6,556 2.198 8.001

St. Label Supeliot'S1'n Biotech l00ml Pcs 5,1 86 4,356 5.1 86 4,3 56

St. Label SLrpeliol S1'n Biotcch 500m1 Pcs 1,463 5 ??5 1.463 5.3 25

St. Labcl DCP I Pcs 1,560 9,984 2.054 13.146

St. Label Not' I00rnl Pcs 2,900 2.436 2.900 2.436

St. Labcl Levo Super l00n-rl Pcs J.JJ I 2.798 3,097 2.601

St. Label Levo Supcr 500n.rl Pcs 858 3,r23 2.080 7.571

St. Label l-iltos 100 IVll Pcs 5,403 4.971 3,t5t 2_647

St. Label Tillbs 500 N4l Pcs 1.795 7,1 80

Adiinsin I'ou'clcr-500 Grr Pcs 3.087 6.791 3,087 (t.79lr

Nco Supcl Plus Vct-100 Ctt.t Pcs 6,356 21,928 6.356 2l.t)28

Adcipcin Vet In.icction-300 NII Pcs 12.940 9.705 6.880 5,1 60

Ad-l lista Inicction- I 00 Ml Pcs 7.436 7.436 6.444 6.'1,14

StlC Vct Injection-100 Ml Pcs 99,013 99,0 13 6,847 6.817

Nlctaboost Vet In.lcction-100 Ml Pcs 8,600 8,600 4,728 1.728

Nlicrollr Vet-100 Gnt Pcs 4.169 14,383 4.169 I 4.3 tt3

St. Labcl Cirorv l'lus 100 Ml Pcs 12^731 1 I ,713

St. Labcl Clrou l)lus 500 Ml Pcs 1.505 6,020

St. Labcl Colis Vet-l I-tr Pcs 2,07s 10.375

Sub Total 909,547 718,798



Sachet: Unit Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

Porvder- I Pcs 29,292 87,876 27,356 82,068

Pori,der'-500 Pcs 30,518 152,590 30.518 1 52.590

Pcln der- 1 Pcs 6,504 43,252 7.405 49,243

Ach,it CC I'owder-l Pcs 18,998 126,337 18,998 126,337

Adi'it \\rS Poti'der- 100 Pcs 50.3 93 151,179 50,3 93 151"179

Advit C I'ou'cler- 100 Pcs 3 5,857 107 ,571 35,857 107.57 |

Advit DB r00 Pcs 31,284 93,852 31.284 93,852

Advit (B+C) Porvder-100 gm Pcs 49.508 150,999 49,508 r 50.999

r\dvit (B-C) Pori'dcr-500 gm Pcs 30,57 4 152,870 30,574 152,[,i70

Pcs 21,471 8,440 28.527

Advornica I'ou'det'-20 Pcs | 53,444 296,147 76,400 8 r.748

Adbovi Porvder-125 Pcs 21.748 69,376 240 648

P Pori,der-500 Pcs 14,662 64,513 14,662 64.513

3 Pou,der Pcs 19,084 ;7 )\) 19.084 57.252

,,\clprol irrr Plus- I 00 gm Pcs 5,079 t2,698 5,079 r2.698

Alu Sachet-500 Pcs 1 3,1 84 59,328 15"396 69,282

['r'intecl r\1u Sachet- I ])cs 6,187 7't l)) 7,199 ,13.19-+

LJnprintecl Sachet 1br DB -500 gm Pcs 1.456 728 1,456

Printcd Alu Sachet-Pou'er Fat-l kg Pcs I I,683 98,137 9.950 83.5 80

AlLr Sachet-Adlinsin 100 Gm Pcs 8.1 54 24,462 8.r54 24.462

U Sachct-100 Gm Pcs 570 1,739

Sub Total 1,808,488 1,535,807

3

Insert: Unit Quantity Amount Quantitv Amount

Aclcet Bolus Pcs 11.300 2,260 I 1.300 2,260

ic Bolus Pcs tt,725 2.345 5.402 t.0ti0

Oral Solution -100 ml Pcs 2^826 848 ) )()() 690

r\dtetra Bolus Pcs 4,274 855 4.274 855

Adlizole Bolus l'cs 8.1 30 1,626 ) )(\(\ 440

Adzinc Bolus Pcs 6,482 778 6,482 778

Advit Cl'I'lus Bolus Pcs 11,170 2.234 3.918 784

Adsu Bolr.rs Pcs 5.078 1,016 5,07rJ 1.0 r6

Aclzuril-100 ml I)cs 12,489 2,498 6,057 1,211

Pcs 21,712 4.342 1.723 945

Ilol ns Pcs 7,962 2,389 7,962 ? tRg

Kcto Pain Bolus(5x4) Pcs 13,208 4,359 r 3.208 4.359

Bolus Pcs 4.381 1.314 5 l?q 1.6 1,1

l-Cl- LlolLrs Pcs 5,852 1.756 7,857 2.357

Tonic Vct Bolus Pcs 4,540 r.135 4,395 1,450

Vct i0 Mt Pcs 12,201 3.294 7.089 1,772

Acl-l Iista In jection-100 Ml Pcs 7,508 2,027 6.7 41 1.686

SBC Vct tn.jcction-100 Ml Pcs 5"313 1,435 6.915 t,729

Mctaboost Vet Injcction-100 Ml Pcs 8,977 2.424 4.941 1.2i 5

AtlsLrlph S Ilolr-rs Pcs i 7rl 1.145 i 7) l 1.r45

Pcs 6.986 1,397 3.162 791

]-il1bs-100 Ml Pcs 2.106 527 4.527 1. r32

Sub Total 42,001 31,715

Dhaka

LJnplinted Snchct-100 gm (Milky White)

728

r\clci pcin

Adzvl Llolus

l,oo Supcr-100 Ml

*
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Inner Carton/Box: Unit Quantitv Amount Quantity Amount

Adlinsin-100 Gm Pcs 480.00 5,760 480.00 5.760

Aclcet Bolus Pcs 1,112 ) 1]i 1,tt2 2,335

Apclonic Bolus Pcs 12,197 66,441 5,653 25,721

Adrizolc Bolus Pcs 9,683 24,692 3.651 9,310

Aclvit CI' l)lus Bolr-rs Pcs 3,810 17,145 6,528 29.376

,.\clvit D I'lus Oral Solution-100 ml Pcs 4,736 13,261 3,496 8.0i11

,\dvonrica Pou'der-20 gm Pcs t8,294 83,238 t2,341 49.3(r4

Adzinc Bolus Pcs 1,465 2,49t 1,465 2.491

Adtetra Ilolus Pcs 8,092 r8.612 8,092 18.612

,,\cicipcin Oral Solution-I00 rnl Pcs 4,720 14, I 60 7,769 23,307

,,\dcipcin Oi'al Solution-500 ml Pcs 535 3,638 1,980 13,464

Adsulph Ilolus Pcs 4,816 12,281 4,816 12.281

Adzurii Sylup- 100 rrl Pcs 5.133 ?o s1? 4.5 r3 18.052

Adprolinr l']lus- 1 00 gn.t Pcs 738 8,856 738 8.856

CoLrph O1tl00 ml Pcs 5.864 16,302 12,563 34.925

Aclzr I Bolus Pcs 9.966 6.312 18.936

l'{eplosol 100 ml Pcs 6.045 15,596 6.036 15.573

r\clprozine Bolus Pcs 5.267 19,488 5"267 19.48u

Kcto I)ain Bolus(5x4) Pcs 8.414 )\ )J) 8,414 25,242

Kcto Pain Bolus(10x4) Pcs 7,700 28,490 7.700 28.490

Adcipcin Bolus( 10x2) Pcs 4.456 12.477 5,456 15.277
-l-CL BolLrs(5.r4) Pcs 7.751 20, r 53 9,719 25.347

;\BCl -500 ml Pcs 2.048 15.667 i 6?0 J6.: t /

[,cvo Super-100 ml Pcs I,948 5,026 2,7U) 6.966

Levo Super-500 n.rl Pcs 3.852 26,77t 2.079 14.449

Nor Sr-rper-100 rnl Pcs 3,050 7.869 3,050 7.869

I-il1bs-100 ml Pcs 5,436 15,221 3,603 9.296

I-illbs-500 ml Pcs 1.795 14,001

'lixic Vet Bolus Pcs JOJ t.271 5.509 t9.282

Ar-lhista In j.- I 00 lvll Pcs 7.136 21,408 6.001 r8.003

N'lctabost Ini.- I 00 lll Pcs 8,349 25.04',7 1.476 13.42u

,,\clcipcin Vct In jection-30 Ml Pcs 1 1.532 2t.9 | I 6^472 12.297

SllC Injt'ction-100 Ml Pcs 5,651 16,953 7.49t 22.173

;\clsLrJph S Bolr-rs Pcs 5.t58 r3"153 5,1 58 13.r53

Grol l'lus-100 N4l I'cs 71,912 33.354

Grol'l)lus-500 Ml Pcs 1,505 t 1.739

Sub Total 670,544 585,739

.ffi



Bottle & Accessories: Unit Quantitv Amount Quantity Amount

HDPE Bottle with Handle & Cap 1000 ml Pcs 2,760 s7,960 3,048 64.008

HDPE Bottle with Handle & Cap 500 ml Pcs 6,290 77,682 6,291 77.691

HDPE, Bottle with Handle & Cap 1000 ml Pcs 30,940 61 8,800 10,547 210,940

HDPE Bottle with Handle & Cap 500 ml Pcs 3,242 43,767 4,213 56,87 6

HDPE Bottle with Handle & Cap -3 Ltr Pcs 4,935 t82,595 1,784 66.008

100 ml pet bottle (Amber) Pcs 64,390 222,146 ) (.)(\ 9,039

100 mlpet bottle (Milky White) Pcs 32,137 I 10,873 1,873 6.462

100 ml pct bottle (Tlansperant) I)cs 40.219 1 3 8,756 7,390 25.496

500 ml pet bottle (Milky White) Pcs 630 10,080 1,630 26.080

1000 ml pet bottle (Milkv White) Pcs 3.000 65,250 1,139 -+-/ l-1

1000 ml pet bottle (Transparcnt) Pcs 1,236 25.956 ,18.993

500 rnl pct bottle (l'anspalent) rvith red cap Pcs 1,797 21,564 1,309 15.708

Plastic BLrcket-1 kg (White) Pcs 1,553 39,602 ) )6q 57.860

Plastic Container-500 grr Pcs 448 5,824 2.418 3 1,824

I)l astic Clontai rrcr'-500 grn(Round) Pcs 1.614 22,596 ? fii0 37. r 00

I)lastic Container'-500 grr(Squale) I'cs 250 5,750 t.577 36,271

I)lastic Containcr- I 00 gm(SqLrale) Pcs I I,606 7 5,439 11,962 77 ,7 53

5 Ltr'..lirr(Nov) Pcs I ))\ 85.750 1.340 93.800

Measr-rring Cup l5 ml Pcs 40.717 15,065 40.561 15"008

EIP Liner lbr 500 ml Containct' Pcs 1.980 1,1 88 I,980 I.ln8

III)l)E Bottlel000 Ml lirr Acipure/Toxosorb Pcs 1.862 48,112

I)l) Ca;r 28 rr-rr-r-t Pcs 9.613 10.574 25,604 28. r 64

i0 \il Clear Nlolclcd GIass Vitrl Pcs 8,053 52.345 13.492 87.69 E

100 NII r\nrber Glass Vial Pcs 32.809 242.130 65,520 483.5 3 8

500 N,ll bottlc rvith cap lbr Lcvo Super [)cs 2.062 32,992 3.982 63.7 t2

IiDI']E Bottlc riith CSD Cap Pcs 10.348 165,568 r4,050 224.1300

Sub Total 2,378,662 l,g7o,79l

l

PVC Flim Unit Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

I'}VCI Shcct ( 180 rrrrn x 350 mic)-Glass Clear Kg 164.20 25,451 t7.65 2.736

I'}\,'(. Shcet (204 mrn x 350 mic)-Glass Clear Kg 403.00 62.165

I)VC Shcet (20.t rrnr r 350 mic)-lVilky White Kg 128.20 22.563 t28.20 22.562

PVC Shect (206 mm x 350 mic)-Glass Clear Kg 360.00 55,800

Sub Total 103,814 87,763

Aluminium Bottom Foil Unit Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

,,\lLr AlLr Bottonl Sheet ( 137 nrm ) Kg r5.91 6.905 262.90 1 14.099

Sub ]'otal 6,905 714,099

Aluminium Foil: Unit Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

Adcct Ilolus Kg 8.63 6"300 8.63 6.300

Aclrizr.rl Llolus I(g 14.97 10,777 28.70 20.66.r

Aclsulph BolLrs I{g 27.40 ?o oo? 27.40 l9.99lt

Acltetra BolLrs I(g t6.79 13.096 16.79 I 3.096

,,\rlzvl IlolLrs I(g 9.52 a 5?o 4.10 2,948

1\dvit CP PILrs lloh:s I(g 36.00 27.000 51.71 3 8.805

Apetonic Boius ( [37 mm) Kg 21.80 r6,568 21.25 16,150

Adprozine Bolus Kg 48.98 37,225 48.98 t7 71i

licto I']ain Bolus Kg 48.68 36.997 48.68 36,997

r\clcipcin Bolus Kg 7.65 5,814 10.15 7 ,714
'l'ClL BolLrs Kg 19.60 14.896 26.t4 19.8(16

;\lu F-oil Adrromica 20 grn Kg 339.67 254,754 492.56 197,021

.\lu Ibil Adprolim l'lus 100 gm Kg 105.00 42.000 107.20 42"u80

r\lu Foil '[bnic Vct Bolus Kg 2.48 1,885 4.22 3.207

r\dsulph S Bolus Kg 25.25 t 9,1 90 25.25 I9.t90

Sub Total 516,023 482,065



Aluminium Disk: Unit Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

Alumir.rium Disk-I Ltr Kg 25.63 30,756 t3.74 16.,+88

AlLrminium Disk -500 rnl lbr big Cap Kg 28.98 28,980 29.00 29.003

Aluminiurn Disk 1br'500 ml narror.v Cap Kg 6.26 4,852 6.26 4,851

Alu Disk-2" Kg 20.19 24,228 1.67 2.004

Alu Disk-.1" Kg 19.30 23,160 22.66 ,7 t o')

Alu Disk-3.5" Kg 9.78 11,736 9.78 1 1.73 r

r\lu Disk-4" Kg 6.80 8,160 7.51 9.008

Sub Total 131,872 100,271

Miscellaneous: Unit Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

Gum'l'ape # 2.5" Pcs 573 17,190 778 23.3.10

Scotch Tapc # 1/2" Pcs )t) 2.746 548 4.65 8

(lotton l'hretrd Pcs 25 1,37 5 170 9,350

Cottor-r Kg 5.21 2.214 0.50 213

white Pol! Bag # 7"-9" Kg 1.00 220 0.20 44

Whitc Poiv Bac # 16"- 18" Kg 4.50 900

whitc Pol) Bag # 14"-10" Kg 2.?5 450

Black Polr # 27"-15" Kg 14.80 2,590

Cr-rtting Board Pcs 6,487 1,622 7.499 r,875

Flip Off Seal 20r'ur.n (Orange) Pcs 3,000 3,510 7.280 8.518

l'lip Otf Seal 20rnm (Sky Blue) Pcs 6,440 5,796 9,040 8,r36

|]li1. { )r't'5erl l0nrrn tRed) Pcs 2t,436 25,080 I 3,856 16.212

Irlip Ot1'Seal 20mm (Deep Blue) Pcs 4.690 5,487 4.690 5.487

Old Calton Pcs 24 1.200 100 5,000

l'l' Bancl Pcs 1.00 700

PI'] Band C)ip Pcs 2.50 450

Sub Total 71,530 82,832

Grand Total 7,067,613 6,430,426

Dhaka
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